AGENDA

Joint “Re'gular Boaraml'\ll'eeting

This meeting will include the Board of Directors for Sheridan Fire District, SW Polk Fire District and West Valley Fire District

Hosting agency:
Southwestern Polk County Fire District — 275 Main Street — Rickreall, OR 97371*
*public attendance is encouraged virtually and attending in person may be limited per COVID requirements.
Face masks are required for all attending the meeting in person.
June 10th, 2021 at 6:00 pm

Join from computer or smartphone: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1445352493

Or by phone: +1 (623) 404-9000 Meeting ID: 144 535 2493

1. Call Meeting to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3: Roll Call
4, Additions or corrections to the agenda
5. Approval of Minutes/All Agencies
6. Financial Report
A. Sheridan B. SW Polk C. West Valley
7. Audience Participation:

This is an opportunity for citizens to make comments. Clearly state your name and home address and the
topic you will address. Questions may be referred to staff as appropriate to be answered at a future time.
Time is limited to a total of three minutes and speakers are asked not to repeat what others have said.

8. Old Business

A. None
9. New Business
A. Seismic Upgrade Invitation t0 Bid.......coeceiciiinennnnninns SED .ot eerer e et s Discussion
B.  ASA LEEOT i iiiicetie e et sttt s ss st e WVEBsicinmmmummimsss Discussion/Action
O G DI CUSEION st ivesens sas i sosveisnss st avsnt ssen Al Discussion/Action
10. Chief’s report
11. Director comments and/or agenda items for next month
12. Adjournment

A. Joint Budget Hearing: June 22", 6:15 pm
B. Next Joint Regular Board Meeting: July 8", 6:00 pm



Joint Board Meeting

9-13-2021

Minutes



Sheridan Fire District - SW Polk Fire District - West Valley Fire District

Joint Regular Meeting Minutes — May 13, 2021 6:00pm - 230 SW Mill St, Sheridan, OR 97396*

*Meeting was held virtually via RingCentral Meetings.

“." " Board Members Present

- Board Members Absent

Sheridan Fire District

West Valley Fire District

SW Polk Fire District Brice Ingram
Tammy Heidt Rod Watson Rick Mishler
Carol Harlan Keith IVI.oore Roy'Whltmarf Administration Present
Scot Breeden (V) Bruce Sigloh (V) Chris Greenhill R =
Parrish Van Wert Frank Pender Connie Brown Fred Hertel

Bob Davis (V) Mike Alger Christine Talley

Mariah Prescott (V)
(V) = Virtual attendance (ARC) - Arrived after roll call
" GENERAL BUSINESS = .

President Tammy Heidt, Sheridan F
6:00 pm. Each agency has a quorum of directors and which allows

ire District, opened the meeting at

Call to Order deliberation, decision making and will take public comment per the
posted agenda. Pledge of allegiance was recited.
Roll call Chief Hertel calls roll call as delineated above.

Meeting Minutes

Discussion/Action

Motion: Watson Second: Pender
| move to approve the SWP special meeting minutes
Motion passes unanimously

Motion: Greenhill Second: Davis
| move to approve the Joint meeting minutes
Motion passes unanimously

Motion: Greenhill Second: Mishler
I move to approve the WVFD special meeting minutes
Motion passes unanimously

Motion: Watson Second: Mishler
I move to approve the President’s meeting minutes
Motion passes unanimously

Motion: Van Wert Second: Heidt
| move to approve the SFD special meeting minutes

Motion passes unanimously

Sheridan Financials

Motion: Van Wert Second: Heidt
I move to approve last month's financials.
Motion Passes — Breeden - no; All others — yes

Discussion/Action

SW Polk Financials

Discussion/Action

Watson asks if the bond payment is reflected in the financials. Hertel
says those checks have not gone out yet. Watson asks about Capital




Outlay. Hertel says that line item is year to date what they have spent.
Watson asks about the balance in the building fund. Hertel explains that
it is the budgeted number from a year and a half ago, and they have
spent more money out of last year’s budget than anticipated.

Motlon: Watson Second: Pender
{ maotion to approve last month’s financials
Motion passes unanimously

West Valley
Financials

Discussion/Action

Greenhill says he doesn’t see an electric bill for 180, Hertel says that it
should be there.

Motion: Greenhill Second: Whitman
I mation to approve last month’s financials
Motion passes unanimously

Additions/Corrections
to Agenda

Discussion/Action

Roy requests adding Rod Mcallister to the agenda for WVFD.

Motion: Whitman Second: Mishler

I motion to add Rod Mecallister to the agenda for WVFD at the end of the
meeting.

Motion passes unanimously

Heidt suggests waiting until all business on the agenda has been
completed so that SWP and SFD can adjourn their meeting for WVFD to
continue with that agenda item. All boards agree.

Audience . .
. Discussion Nane

Participation
Hertel explains the conflagration details. He explains that it was a long
year with a lot of deployments and moving back and forth. Greenhil
asks if the amount that they would normally pay for staff but is going to

. be covered under conflagration is being figured into net revenue. Hertel
2020 Conf tion , . . . . .
Conflagra Discussion says yes, it is under Personnel. Mishler asks if the reason SWP is not over

Financial Summary

on professional services is because they passed a resolution. Hertel says
they just passed their resolution last week so it is not entered in yet.
Brown asks if there is a way WVFD can have an itemized breakdown of
professional services since they are so over budget. Hertel says yes.

SWP Surplus 275 E
Main Street Rickreall

Discussion/Action

Watson says they need to decide what to do with the building in
Rickreall. Pender says he is not comfortable being a landlord. Watson
says it may be a money pit. He goes on to say it was a gift from the
church women'’s club, as long as it was used for public service, so that
creates a moral dilemma. Hertel says there is no way they can give it
back to the organization because it no longer exists. Hertel goes on to
say that selling the building and using the funds to serve the community
long term still honors that arrangement. Davis says they can
commemorate the old station with an artists’ rendition and plaque, and
that funds from the sale can include moving mementos like the water
fountain to the new station.

Motion: Pender Second: Davis
| motion to surplus the Rickreall property




Motion passes unanimously

Chief's Report

Discussion

Hertel gives a report of engine 182’s pump failure, Mishler says he
would like to know what caused the pump failure, whether it was old
age, etc. Hertel reminds the WVED board that their Vice President spot
is vacant. Hertel asks how the weekly emails are being received. General
response is that the emails are helpful and appreciated.

Sheridan & SW Polk
Adjournment

Action

Sheridan and SW Polk adjourn at 6:40 pm

Rod Mcallister

Discussion

Mcallister speaks before the boards (Sheridan and SWP remain to listen}
about a letter he had submitted regarding a telephone call he received
on March 15, resulting in his decline to interview for the fire board
vacancy. The information he was provided with was that the WVFD
board had already made up their mind not to consider Mcallister for the
position because he was considered a threat since he works for the
Tribe. He was later told that the person denied calling him. Mcallister
called the individual, putting them on speaker phone with two others,
and the individual told him it was a misunderstanding, but that if he did
say it was because he was passing on information from another board
member. Mcallister says he has no desire to be a board member
because the one person that called him was untruthful.

Gary Brooks asks Mcallister if he won the election would he decline the
position. Mcallister says he would have to think about it, but he has no
desire to be on the board at this time.

Mishler says he would like to set a meeting for next week to have Ross
on the phone to discuss the investigation now that it is complete,
inviting SWP to attend if they would be interested. Hertel says that
WVFD has a budget meeting Thursday at 6pm. Mishler sets the special
meeting for after the budget meeting.

Greenhill says he would like to apologize to Mcallister if whatever
happened, happened. He says this was hot the first time this has
happened to West Valley. Greenhill explains that a week before Brown
was appointed someone (claiming to be from WVFD) was calling the
Tribe having them tell Mcallister not to attend because they had
preselected someone else. Greenhill says at the time he drafted and
sealed a memo prior to Connie’s appointment and made a locked Word
document which he sent to the Chief. Greenhill says that people
messing with appointments cannot happen. Mcallister says he thinks
that Brown’s appointment happened when he was in Hillsboro
executing a search warrant recovering property for WVFD and was
unaware someone called the Tribe. Brown says she was told, before her
appointment, that Mcallister was the number one choice as well as
when Alger was appointed in April.

WVFD Adjournment

Action

Motion: Whitman Second: Alger
[ rnotion to adjourn
Motion passes unanimously




Upcoming meetings/events:
¢ May 20, 2021 Budget Meeting
* May 20, 2021 Special Meeting
¢ lune 10, 2021 Joint Board Meeting

in our Board Meetings, we agree to...

¢ Begin and conclude meetings on time
¢ Beontime and come prepared to participate
¢ Be respectful, including:
o Keeping our cell phones silent
o listening without interrupting when someone else is speaking
o Allowing for all to contribute to the discussion
o Honoring the Chair
* Foliow Robert’s Rules of Order for parliamentary procedures
* Honor confidentiality
*  Have fun!



WVFD Special Meeting

95-20-2021

Minutes



West Valley Fire District

Special Meeting Minutes - May 20, 2021 6:00pm - 825 NE Main St. Willamina, OR 97396

*Meetmg was held wrtually via RingCentrai Meetings

e el :-Board Members Present. ‘Board Members Absent
WestVaIIev Fire District None

Rick Mishler .- Administration Present
Roy Whitman . '
Chris Greenhill Fred Hertel

Connie Brown Damon Schulze (V)

Mike Alger

Virtual- (V) Arrives afterroll call- (ARC)

'GENERAL BUSINESS

Call to Crder

President Rick Mishler, West Vailey Fire Dlstrlct ope ned the meetlng

at 6:00 pm. The agency has a quorum of directors which aliows
deliberation and decision making. Public commentwill be taken perthe
agenda.

Executive Session
(Pre-Discussion)

Discussion

Mishler asks whetherthe Board of Directors has a right to have the lawyer
speakin an open session. Ross explains that they have an attorney/client
privilege which only the board would be able to waive, and he would
preferto discuss that in executive session, Ross furtherexplains thatthe
report they are looking at tonight has no recommendation fordiscipline,
and they are looking at recommendations from a personnellawyer on how
to move forward in a solid working relationship with staff. Mishlerasks
that if the person who submitted the letter is not a board member should
that make it public. Ross responds he is not sure what letter Mishleris
talking about. Hertel clarifies that Mishler s talking about Jill's report,
which is still protected by attorney/client privilege. Ross responds thatis
correct. Brown asks if the board can invite Scot and Gary to the executive
session. Ross answers that they need to stick to members of the district
and those with a reason to know about it.

Executive Session

Discussion

Opened 6:10 pm as authorized under ORS 192.660(2)(f) To consider
information or records that are exempt by law from public inspection.

Finance Committee

Discussion

7:18pm regular session opened by Mishler

Mishler reads a letterfrom the City of Dallas regarding when the WVFD
Ambulance caught on fire and Dallas transferred the patientto the
hospital. Enclosed is a check reimbursing WVFD forthe cost.

Motion: Whitman Second: Brown
| motion to appoint Mark Havelto the Finance Committee
Motion passes unanimously

Finance Resolution

Discussion/Action

Mishlerreads finance resolution no FY 2020-21-7.

Motion: Greenhill Second: Whitman
! motion to approve Finance Resolution no FY 2020-21-7
Motion passes unanimously

City of Dallas Letter
(noton agenda)

Discussion/Action

Greenhill asks whether the City of Dallas split the bill with WVFD. Hertel
responds that they gave WVFD their entire receipt. Greenhillasks how
much the bill was. Hertel responds it was something over $300. Greenhill




says he would like to split the bill, since they did WVFD a favorand bailed
them out. Brown agrees,

Motion: Greenhill Second: Brown
I motion to split the difference of the bill with City of Dallas
Motion passes unanimously

Director Comments
(noton agenda)

Discussion

Brown said she wanted to attend the Polk County ASA meeting, but it was
cancelled, and no one told her. She also wanted to attend the Yamhill one
and RC had said there would be one in May and he would let her know,
but she was not notified.

Brown discusses changes on the website and being unable to find meeting
minutes. She says she could not find the February 5™ minutes, which were
missing from their packet, until the last joint board meeting when
Christine showed them to her on the website. Brown says the entire
website has changed, that the agendas and minutes are there but not
board packets. Brownsays it is not a bad thing butis something that
changed that they didn’tknow about. She says the board needsto be
diligent about minutesand she is not sure they everapproved the
February 5" minutes.

Brown also asks where their hardcopy of minutes kept. Hertelsays there is
no hardcopy. Greenhill says the recordings are kept and putinto the
packets. Brown asks where the board packets were. Hertel explained that
he and Christine are trying some new things on the website to see what
looks best. Hertelsays they decided the minutes captured the intent of the
board meeting, so once they are approved the board packets are taken
down and replaced with the minutes. Hertelsays if the board wants the
packets leftup on the website he doesn’t have a problem with that. Brown
says there are things she wantsto see right now; to hearthe recordings for
February 11" and February 5%, as well as see the contract for the picku p,
and the actual paperwith the photo of the pickup they were presented
with at the February meeting. Brown says the board needs to work
togetherand start doing their job, including board policies and the board
member application, when and where agendas and minutes are posted,
etc. Greenhillsays he likes the financials from board packets being left up.

Mishler suggests adding board policies, minutes, agendas, and applications
to the agenda of the next meeting.

Mishlerasks if the Chief can start meeting with the finance committee and
give them numbers. Hertel says the budgets will be available starting
tomorrow and that he told Ryan they can gettogether any time.

Mishlerasks how the tribe can maintain an ambulance and still turna
profit when WVFD cannot. Greenhilisays they are not bound by tax
money. Mishlertalks about contracting their ambuiance. General
discussion of contracting follows.




Whitman talks about the Fendall Hall Pie Auction. He says he hasan
agreement with Carrie Zimbrick and NaomiKelly for about 120 chairs that
are stored at Fendall Hall that the WVFD can use when needed.

Adjournment

Action

Motion: Greenhill Second: Whitman
Motion to adjourn the special meeting
Motion passes unanimously

Meeting adjourned at 7:43pm

Deliverable

Action Items/Items for Follow-Up
L : s ‘Responsible Party

Upcoming meetings/events:
[ ]

Board packet and handoutsincluded:

Budget Committee Meeting 6-03-2021 e Agenda
Joint Board Meeting 6-10-2021

In our Board Meetings, we agree to...

Begin and conclude meetings on time
Be on time and come preparedto participate

Be respectful, including:

o Keepingourcell phonessilent
o Listening withoutinterrupting when someone else is speaking
o Allowing forall to contribute to the discussion
o Honoring the Chair
Follow Robert’s Rules of Order for parliamentary procedures

Honor confidentiality

Have fun!




SFD Budget Committee
Meeting

6-1-2021

Minutes



Sheridan Fire District
Budget Committee Meeting
June 1, 2021 6PM

Minutes

Meeting was held in person with public attending via RingCentral Meetings.

Meeting is called to order at 6:02pm

Board: Budget Committee: Admin Staff:

Scot Breeden (V) Cody Heidt Fred Hertel

Parrish Van Wert Robyn Murphy (V) Mariah Prescott (V)
Tammy Heidt Todd Whitlow Damon Schulze (V)
Brice Ingram

Carol Harlan

*Attendance Virtual — (V) Arrives after roll call — (ARC)

Todd Whitlow is named Budget Committee Chair.

Hertel performs roll call and determines there is a quorum.

Hertel delivers the budget message.

The budget is reviewed, and a Q&A follows with all members. All questions for clarification are answered.
Motion: Parrish Van Wert Second: Cody Heidt

I move that we approve the budget as presented and property taxes at the District’s permanent tax rate
of $1.1188 per $1,000 of assessed value and the levy rate of $0.35 per $1,000 of assessed value.

All in favor.
Motion: Tammy Heidt Second: Brice Ingram
Motion to adjourn meeting.

Motion passes unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 6:51 PM.




SFD Special Meeting

6-1-2021

Minutes




Sheridan Fire District

Special Meeting Minutes —June 1, 2021 immediately following budget meeting - 230 SW Mill St. Sheridan, OR 97378*

*Meetmg was held \nrtually via RingCentral Meetlngs*

o “Board MembersPresent ..~ . - " - | Board Members Absent . -
Sheridan Fire District None

Tammy Heidt ‘Administration Present -
Scot Breeden (V) | Fred 'Hertei -

Carol Harlan Mariah Prescott (V)

Parrish Van Wert Damon Schulze (V)

Brice Ingram

virtual- {v} Arrives after roll call- (ARC)

‘GENERAL BUSINESS -

President Tammy Heidt, Sherldan Fire Dlstrlct opened the meetmg
at 7:00 pm. Sheridan Fire District has a quorum of directors and will allow

Call to Order deliberation, decision making and will take public comment per the
posted agenda.
Executive Session Discussion As authorized under ORS 192.660(2)(f) To consider information or records

that are exempt by law from public inspection.

Board Staff Memo Discussion

Heidt suggests they table the discussion to the next joint meeting on June
10",

Audience

. . Discussion
Participation

Harry Cooley says he did not see the agenda posted until today. He says
the original agenda included a reference to the letter he had sent to
Heidt. Heidt says she asked the Chief to remove the letter from the
agenda. Cooley asks that the letter not be discussed until a July meeting
because he will be out of town. Heldt says they had an issue last Fall with
a public letter with the direction from the board that they deal with them
ASAP. Heidt asks if Cooley being involved in the discussion would be an
ethics violation. Hertel says it could be.

Heidt schedules a special meeting for Monday, June 14 at 6pm.

Meeting
Adjournment

Meotion: Van Wert Second: Ingram
Move to adjourn meeting at 7:40pm
Motion passes unanimously.

Upcoming meetings/events:

Board packet and handouts included:

e Joint Board Meeting: June 10, 2021 e 6-1-2021 Special Meeting Agenda
e Special Meeting: June 14, 2021 ¢ Board Staff Memo

In our Board Meetings, we agree to...

¢ Begin and conclude meetings on time
¢ Beontime and come prepared to participate

e Be respectful, including:

o Keeping our cell phones silent




o Listening without interrupting when someone else is speaking
o Allowing for all to contribute to the discussion
© Honoring the Chair '

* Follow Robert’s Rules of Order for parliamentary procedures

* Honor confidentiality

* Have fun!



President’s Meeting

6-2-2021

Minutes




Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
President’'s Meeting
Meeting Minutes- June 2, 2021 4 PM

" ‘Board Members Present - Board Members Absent

She;'idan Fire District S\W Polk Fire District West Valley Fire District None

Tammy Heidt (V) Rod Watson Rick Mishler (V) Administration Present

Fred Hertel
Christine Talley

'GENERAL BUSINESS -

Call to Order | ' Meeting opened at 4:10 PM

The goal of this meeting is to get agenda items to staff with enough time to prepare

Goal of meeting data and documentation as required.

Called Mishler to ask if he has any changes or additions to the joint agenda. He has
none.

Mishler

Called Heidt to ask if she has any changes to the joint meeting agenda. Heidt asks
whether they want to put Jill's observations on the joint agenda. She determined to
Heidt wait for special meeting on June 14™. She explains that she is disappointed in last
night's special meeting. Hertel asks if Heidt would be alright for Ross to join the
June 14t meeting as well. Heidt says he can.

Budget Hearing Hertel says the meeting is scheduled for June 22
Adjournment Meeting closed at 4:39 PM
Action ltems
e None

Upcoming meetings/events:
¢ SWP Budget Meeting 2021-06-02
s SWP Special Meeting 2021-06-02
s WVED Budget Meeting 2021-06-03
o  WVFD Special Meeting 2021-06-03
¢ Joint Board Meeting 2021-06-10
e Joint Budget Hearing 2021-06-22




SWP Budget
Committee Meeting

6-2-2021

Minutes



Southwestern Polk Fire District
Budget Committee Meeting
June 2, 2021 6PM

Minutes

Meeting was held in person with public attending via RingCentral Meetings.

Meeting is called to order at 6:08pm

Board: Budget Committee: Admin Staff:

Bob Davis (V) Todd Pendley (V) Fred Hertel

Frank Pender Amy Pendley (V) Mariah Prescott (V)
Rod Watson Tom Gilson (V) Damon Schulze
Keith Moore

Bruce Sigloh (ARC)

*Attendance Virtual — (V) Arrives after roll call — (ARC)

Rod Watson is named Budget Committee Chair.

Hertel delivers the budget message.

Budget is reviewed. Discussion held regarding noting anticipated grants in the budget or waiting to confirm the
grants are received. Discussion held that the last meeting included added COVID expenses and conflagration

expense to some items decreased. Al questions for clarification were answered.

Motion: Frank Pender Second: Bruce Sigloh

| move that we approve the budget as presented and property taxes at the District’'s permanent tax rate
of $0.8612 per $1,000 of assessed value and the bonded debt service amount of $400,000 in taxes.

All in favor.

Meeting adjourned at 6:42 PM.




SWP Special Meeting

6-2-2021

Minutes




Southwestern Polk Fire District

Special Meeting Minutes — June 2, 2021 immediately following budget meeting - 275 Main St. Rickreall, OR 97371*

*Meetmg was held wrtually via RingCentral Meetings*
" ' . Board Members Present

' Board Members Absent

SW Polk Fire District

Rod Watson Administration Présent -
Keith Moore

Bruce Sigloh Fred Hertel

Frank Pender Mariah Prescott (V)

Bruce Sigloh . Damon Schulze

Bob Davis (V}(ARC)

{V}- Virtual attendance {ARC)- Arrives after Roll Call

'GENERAL BUSINESS

Call to Order

President Rod Watson, SW Polk Fire Dlstrict opened the meetlng

at 6:42 pm. The agency has a quorum of directors which will atlow
deliberation, decision making and will take public comment per the posted
agenda.

Executive Session

As authorized under ORS 192.660(2)(f) To consider information or records
that are exempt by law from public inspection.

Bond Finance
Update

Bond review is presented by Todd Kimball. Watson asks for a wording
change and for a copy of the detailed report. All questions for clarification
are answered.

Future Direction

Discussion

Discussion is held on options and current position in the IGA

Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 5:46

“Deliverable

Act|0n Items/ltems for Foliow Up

~:| Responsible Party .=

Timeline: ~ "

Upcoming meetings/events:

+ Joint Board Meeting: 6-10-2021

In our Board Meetings, we agree to...

¢ Begin and conclude meetings on time
¢ Be ontime and come prepared to participate

s Be respectful, including:

(o]
(0]
e}
e}

Keeping our cell phones silent
Listening without interrupting when someone else is speaking
Allowing for all to contribute to the discussion

Honaring the Chair

¢ Follow Robhert’s Rules of Order for parliamentary procedures



¢ Honor confidentiality
* Have fun!



WVFD Budget
Committee Meeting

6-3-2021

Minutes



West Valley Fire District
Budget Committee Meeting
June 3, 2021 6PM

Minutes

Meeting was held in person with public attending via RingCentral Meetings.

Meeting is called to order at 6:00pm

Board: Budget Committee: Admin Staff:

Rick Mishler Jack Scott Fred Hertel

Chris Greenbhill Ryan Mehlhoff Mariah Prescott (V)
Connie Brown Jency Rosasco Damon Schulze (V)
Mike Alger Melissa lvey

Roy Whitman Rod McAllister

*Attendance Virtual = (V) Arrives after roll call — (ARC)

Motion: Greenhill Second: Mishler
| nominate Jack Scott as Budget Committee Chair.
All in favor

Hertel delivers the budget message.
All questions asked for clarification were answered.

Mishler asks for a list of contracts and associated expenses to evaluate if budgeted amount is enough.
Discussion was held regarding what contracts could be cancelled or considered unnecessary. Greenhill
suggests cutting overtime to $60,000 and part time to $5,000. Greenhill also suggests cutting $5,000 from
Student Resident Volunteer Program and place $20,000 and put it in Apparatus Maintenance. Discussion was
held on professional fees, if enough is budgeted.

The budget is reviewed.

Motion: Greenhill Second: Mishler

I move to take make the following adjustments: line-item 1001.3 overtime from $70,000 to $60,000, line
item 1001.4 part time from $10,000 to $5,000, line item 1002.13 student resident volunteer program from
$10,000 to $5,000 and increase the line-item 1002.9 Apparatus Equipment Maintenance from $60,000 to
$80,000.

All in favor.

Motion: Greenhill Second: Whitman

I move that we approve the budget as presented, with above budget, and property taxes at the
District’'s permanent tax rate of $0.8936 per $1,000 of assessed value and the levy rate of $1.06 per
$1,000 of assessed value.

All in favor
Meeting adjourned at 7:05 PM.




WVFD Special Meeting

6-3-2021

Minutes




West Valley Fire District

Special Meeting Minutes —June 3, 2021 immediately following budget meeting - 825 NE Main St. Willamina, OR

97396
*Meeting was held virtually via RingCentral Meetings
Board Members Present Board Members Absent

West Valley Fire District None
Rick Mishler Administration Present
Roy Whitman
Chris Greenbhill Fred. Hertel
Connie Brown Mariah Prescott (V)
Mike Alger Damon Schulze (V)

Virtual- (V) Arrives after roll call- (ARC)

GENERAL BUSINESS

Call to Order

President Rick Mishler, West Valley Fire District, opened the meeting

at 7:12 pm. The agency has a quorum of directors which allows
deliberation and decision making. Public comment will be taken per the
agenda.

ASA

Discussion/Action

Mishler suggests sending a letter to the county commissioners to state
that West Valley does not plan on changing boundaries or giving up their
ASA. Brown suggests reconsidering Grand Ronde because they may be
able to provide better service.

Motion: Greenhill Second: Mishler

I motion to send a letter to the commissioners that West Valley will do
everything in its power in order to meet and maintain its current ASA.
Motion passes unanimously

Greenhill appoints Connie Brown to represent the board for Yamhill
County ASA. General discussion follows. Greenhill withdraws his original
motion and makes the following.

Motion: Greenhill Second: Mishler

| motion to appoint Connie Brown as the West Valley liaison to represent
us at Yamhill and Polk once they get their stuff up and running.

Motion passes unanimously

Staff Vehicle

Discussion/Action

Hertel explains that the pickup that was ordered is not available to due to
COVID. The options are to cancel the order and receive their $1,000 back,
or to wait with no price lock.

Update Motion: Brown Second: Whitman

I move to cancel the pickup order

Motion passes unanimously

Chief Steve Warden reads a letter to terminate the West Valley/CTGR
Confederated agreement as of December 31, 2021. Warden states they will be able to

Tribes of Grand
Ronde

Discussion

provide ambulance service ahead of time and will be hiring immediately.
Warden leaves the meeting.




General discussion of how to proceed follows.

Motion: Greenbhill Second: Whitman
Motion to adjourn the special meeting

Adjournment Action Motion passes unanimously
Meeting adjourned at 7:57pm
Upcoming meetings/events: Board packet and handouts included:

Joint Board Meeting 6-10-2021 e Agenda
Joint Budget Hearing 6-22-2021

In our Board Meetings, we agree to...

Begin and conclude meetings on time
Be on time and come prepared to participate
Be respectful, including:
o Keeping our cell phones silent
o Listening without interrupting when someone else is speaking
o Allowing for all to contribute to the discussion
o Honoring the Chair
Follow Robert’s Rules of Order for parliamentary procedures
Honor confidentiality
Have fun!




Financials



#12 MS
#42 AM

Tz-Re

8T'vL8'6V $
L6'S8Y'SE $
BT TELZE $ 6E'960°0C $ | LO'BSY S| 18€85T S| ISVSOLTS
29'044°8 sl - S| 2064z 5| 88°T8T'T S | ££°98T°C S | v6'820's S [ BI'BLT s|eater S| EIBIVY $ aweled /44
5£'088'9 s - s|1secz s | vees'T S| 798t S| €oLe0’s S| TTSTT S| vBSEI S| L098CY § aweled /44
78'08E'8 s| - s | tossz $ | L0L6T'T S | BvETEL'T 5| szeeo’y $|es9TT S |SETHZ S| LEBEETV S T ENEE
T0'660°8 HEE $ | 5968z S| 8965ET | ISSITT S| Lrpee's § | peeor S| eevIZT S| pETIOW S T ENEE
A|od MS
86°IVL'LT S | L6°s8Y'SE $ | £6'58Y'SE s | ze'viL'ss 5 YE'99P'SS § | 95°9KS 5 | 9z'9z8 S | T5'EBOPSS
0Z'867°C S | Tr'96s'y S | Tv'965'Y $ | T0T6E'TT sloose  $|eggr S| EeEss’T | Ev908'e $|7Svi89 S | 068LT S £9'S69°9 S J21yD uoleneg
BE'LTH'T s | Leves'y S| ceves'y s | T6980'7T s|oose s|vivz S| 005981 s |8U9p8T S| es91E” $|9s881 § 9159 s | L9790t § Ja1y7 uoleneq
Or'vIt'T s | 6L'8e8’y s | ecsee'y $ | se1L0'TT s|oose s|ttvr S| eszos't 5| srEpeT s | /89082 $|o68/T S |oeTEr  $|£9°66879 § 214D uoljeneg
62046 S| 65°006'T 5| 6506t s | Lrise'y S = S|ess s|18pe $|LsTEODT $|ossote s = s |4Z6IT  $ | €2986°C § JjeIS ujwpy
79EST'T s | szLoET s | seLog'e $ | zr'gaL's S - s |s69 S| 8Ls08 | 15760 S| 18798t S = S | £5°60¢ S | 8TESHE S 4815 uiwpy
6T°0£9'C s | Le09z's $ [ Le'092'S $ | ¥6'0ST'ET s|ooss s|te9z $|ossio §]9s9zRT s|stvste = S - S| irvst's § JEITS]
T0'66L'T s | €o'8eS's $ | €0'865'S s | coses'st s|o0s9 S| wier 5| 88SHT'T §|SETRLT s|oszios 3 - 3 . $|oszroe s JEITS]
68'650'E s | L2611'9 S | LLBTITY S | €v'66T'ST s|o0s9 s |svze 5| zETPET § | €€'L20E S| €E'EE86 S 5 S . S| EE'EER'6 § IE]le]
%07 %0t %0 auoyd 'suj/saxe] oz/ov/ov
A10d MS T4AM ai4s |eloL 1122 J/m SY3d "Juo) Jakojdwy 55049 Vsl 10 aseg awen




TE-AeN

100VECE S gT°7£9'79 $ | 9%'690'T S| 6T951'6 § | TTTERZS §
ool S| ebEST S| 48996 § | ISTILT $1v9Le9%  $ | SETTT 3 - §{ezesst § alpawered /44
SPTEY. $ | TET6T S | Te90TT § | coveE 5| 86'868's $ | 86°0TT $|zzoest $|gLTETR S I EYEE
9L 1S6°L S| EOWST S| 65046 | BBOETT S| 5T969v S| £9°911 $|szive & |sg2EEY S NYEVEE
61568 S| BTE9T S| 96820'T S| vITI8LT s | sosee'yr $ | /v8ET s | zgo9 S| 90esLy S 3[paweled /43
oirs'e S| TFTLT S f6T080T S| +T 00T S| 8gsee’s & - Slseio8 S| e98TEY S Jipalweleq /14
or'bzs'e S| FTLT S| ZS080T S| 29FFDT slveees § PTEEET S| 09FERE § IIEREE]
PT096's S| 6£05T & - s | sorete’t s |ogsest S| TYLIT ¢ [ sorsoT $|6LTLEY & Jipaweled /34
657ese S ZLTAT S| eVvTZT S| SLePTT S| £9'648°s  $ | 89811 S| zesee'T s | ggBiry $ Jlpaweed /44
veeee’s S |overz $ | 8TSYET S| ¥EOSLT $ | zgz08's §| seTTn s |szoge Tt s|eTSSST S Jlpewieled f44
89°00F'c S| PEEET S| SOvWE S | TTBEE s iv7e80F S {1901 R EA ] [ ER G RIENEE
ZOVSEL 5| 9EL6T S - 5 | sor6ET’T S | 869109 S - ¢ | 16082T | 2098 $ Jlpaweled /44
[STVEL S| OTT9T § | 0Z°ST0T S ORESTT S|P TIE Y S| LV Y - $|00E8LY S ITENEE|
3YI4 AITIVA LSIM

TOTENHr & 6P'0v8'6C § | 6T FID $|ssesy'c S| Zeevs9g $
yegs6’s S| I6E8T § | S9ETET S| TEO0OTT s |18T6T's | 89811 $ | 09559 S| eoRivy S JIpIWered /44
€8T S| 0ETST S| 696LT'T $ | B96TZT S| e03e9" $1s0TeT s - shoososy S Jlpauleled /44
SRRT'S S| 9LEFT S - s | sgsvy S| teestrt S| LTt S - S| 6LTLEY S Jlpawered /44
TE6C6'S S| 6V0TE S| 9vv0ST S| €707 s | vreoe's $| 68 PET $|voske S| TZTIOS S 3lpaweied /44
6L°608 $]00vST S|EeTOIT S| TRssrt S| 79LL9'F $ | 9ETTT $ - $| 62555 S JIpARIEd /44
00°GLE° L 5| 78897 S - S | #9°94T°T S | ¥9°056r ¢ - S| v0OSOT  § | 09vERE S 13 /44
'su|fsaxey JY4 NYAIH3HS

2101 /M $Y¥3d ‘o) Jhcidwl S5015 vs14 10 aseg




Sheridan

Financials



sebueyD

sjuawAed [l pavoesia Bl PRWRNLg PR13|0ouNn

spiodas ysodap Ajyjuow o} sjiauocdal jJou

M Asy] ‘sebieys s,yjuow yses o} A|3oalip 2)e[al umoys sjunowe ||y

voelz'eLE £6'6LL'69" Z1°£20°186" 05°£69°C1- 19°'555'695" 0z'sze’zio'e 8zo'lL
% 68 69°£98'0Z % 0 000 % 8 LB PP LL- % 0 000 % € gz'cll'e- 88'080'2¥ L 69 Lz ke
% ¥ ZL'€50'G9 % 0 000 % LE 80°9€6'€S- % 0 000 % 61 SZ'LL6'LE S 096'9FL 8. L Jdy
% LE Z1'06E'29 % 0 000 % ¥ LL'G9Z L~ % L €T TUY'T % LL 25 90v'6¢- 86°€£5'891 18 L¢ e\
% L 89°9v6'81 % 0 000 % ¥S +8°€E8 61~ % 0 000 % G¢ L9°6GL'¢e- 619516 [*14 ¢ ged
% LL L¥'226'82 % ¢ 059EL't- % 96 12'§02'66" % L 00°€60'C- % €C 88'Z0E'8¢- Z1°099'891 £8 L¢ uer
% €L £0'GlE'Le % 0 00°SL5- % GG ¥0°'651'06- % 0 L0'¢9e- % ¢€ £6°6CL'E5" L0°LLE'GOL €8 0Z 2ed
% 91 €0 LEB VT % ¥ 9/, €¥0°9- % €9 S0'¥0Z'28- % 0 00°'0¢.L- % L 617 €ES LT £ETEY'SSL €L 0¢ "ON
% € €L°0vE'S % € g0'¢eL'e- % 09 ¥5 251 L0L- % L 0000 L- % GE 71°/66'8G- 67°,28'891 88 02 1O
% € 0472£8'E % 8 60°1L68'0L- % 6% ¥£061'99- % 0 000 % 0¥ 16988 ¥G- ¥9°G08'GE | 69 0g des
% € £C'EBY'S % 8 LZ°981'GL- % G5 L0"0E6'86- % 0 00's.e- % ¥E 95'65.°09- LU PP9'08L 86 oz Bny
%S ¥£625'2 % L 66°ZFS LL- % L9 9L°GEZ'LOL- % L 00°061'L- % L2 G6'9EL V- P PEZ 991 88 oz Inr
% 0 16'€L9 % ¥ 86'618'9- % LG £0'202'68" % ¢ 05'¥6.'¢- % ¥ TS ¥68 V.- 00°02¥'S.L G6 oz unr
% L £8'GL0C % 8 9z'288'LL- % 08 ¥1°852'¢L- % L 9.°9%/- % OF L6'8¥8'8G- 05°Z1L8'orL 8. 0z fein
0,
% Buipusg %  Pepaiooun %  Ppamoliesia %  PoWaIld % sjuswheq  sebleyp SIOMIIL  YIUOW

uepuays Auedwon

0 Sa210AU|

L€02/1£/50 80IMag JO Bled

020¢/10/S0 921AI8G JO ®1ed

SOILSILVLS NOILD3TTOD TVNNNY

uepuays

L202/L19



| jusweiels o} pajiouodel sa1E0IpU M ]

- v v

B000vlorL §| - S[ovzis  $|l6rve0'ses)  §|9L'seeyezd | 99'6.GT419°Y § sjejol
orYS $jo00os  [000$ 0008 00'0$ 07 ¥S $ yseq Aed
vo'syslgl  $lo00s  |000$ G6'G10'0614- 7L'960'cZ$ | LP'G9P'90E$ ueg snybunosyd
¥G'€SCoL0° L $ (0008 |90°21S$ 00°0% L1 P09 FEREARAT RS dl97
1G9¥S'e9z S |000$ 00°0$ ¥8'810'6e2$- €e/e9/0e8 |zoszeo6c  §| lesoped isdi4/buniosys
JONYIVE | S334 |LSTFYUALNI| IYMVEAHLIM | 1ISOd3a | IINVIVE

1Z0Z "0€ Aeny
Bunasiy pieog Lgog sunriogd 2ouefeyg pund Hodsy Used

JoUISIA 2114 UbpuUdYS




Sheridan Fire District

Profit and Loss
May 2021

TOTAL

Income
General Fund.
Contractual Services
IGA for Personnel Services 35,218.47
Total Gontraciual Sersioes T e et e e 35:5?&“7

Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd
Polk County-Current L S - 7 62@.66
Total Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd 626.66

Miscellaneous Income 7
Account Interest o _ 1.21
Total Miscellaneous Income

.21

User Fees/Fire Med/GEMT

Ambulance User Fees 42,322,589
Fire Med 150.00
Total User Fees/Flre Med/GEMT o T o o Wwwrlf,iﬁ.fg;
Yamhill/Polk Prior Taxes

Polk County-Prior 129.74
e e~ e 7% 78

v et s e e i T AT
el I e s e e A et e Mwﬁ?ﬁ,&lﬁé:t'

'GROSS PROFIT  $78,446.67

Expenses
008 Building Maint. Fund
Seismic Grant Upgrades 10,897.00
" Total 008 Building Maint. Fund T {0,897.00
Gieneral Fund
MATERIALS & SERVICES
Apparatus & Equipment Maint
Fuel & Oil 316.09
Maintenance Supplies & Tools 32.27
Total Apparatus & Equipment Mant T 34736

EMS Supplies 843.28

Equipment 2,520.00

Facility Maintenance

Station 190 80.00
. '"'T‘E’:"a'i"ﬁ;&iiii&ﬁéﬁiéhaﬁca""“""'"” e e e e

General Supplies

Consumable Response Supplies 531.25

Office Supplies 109.00

Accrual Basis Monday, Juna 7, 2021 01:26 PM GMT-07:00 113



Sheridan Fire District

Profit and Loss
May 2021

TOTAL

Total Qeneral Supplles
Miscellaneous

Banking Fees

For SW Polk

For West Valley Fire

Subscriptions, Ads & Pubhshlng

" Total Miscellaneous

PPE & Uniforms
Structural PPE
Uniforms

" Jotal PPE & Uniforms =~~~

Profassional Fees

Attorney

Contracted Services
Total Professional Fees
Utilities

Station 190

Electricity

Internet/TV

Telephone/CeIIphones

“Total Station 190
Station 197
Electrlcmty
“Total Utiitles
Total MATERIALS & SEFIVICES
" Jotal General Fund

Payroll
Administrative Staff
Admin. Asst,
" Total Adminlstrative Staff

Firefighter/Paramedic & EMT's
FF/EMT
Paramedic

 Total Firefighter/Paramedic & EMT's

Health (nsurance

Accrual Basis Menday, June 7, 2021 01:26 PM GMT-07:00

640.25

15.85
10,946.45
-1,175.41
58.80

9,845.79

132.00
8800
220.00

1,955.15
19,804.30

T 21,75045

654.70
7.20
486.34

"1,148.24

74.90

74.90

©q,22814
T 87,479.27
 87,479.27

53,498.66
558.75

~ 54,057.41

18,9256.82
24,320.86
43, 246,68

-2,746.33

2/3



Sheridan Fire District

Profit and Loss
May 2021

TOTAL

Over Time
Admin
Cther Staff

e OvarTime - - - —

Payroll Taxes

Federal Taxes

State Taxes B
. "'i'tm)iélwlgéﬁﬁl‘ﬁ&egW"m e e . S

PERS L . . o o - e e e e
""Tbiél”ﬁaﬁaii”' PR S .

Total Expenses

I
i
1
i
]
1
H
i
i
i
i
i
t
i

NETINCOME

Accrual Basis Monday, June 7, 2021 01:26 PM GMT-07:00

1,842.73
~ 3,904.65
5,747.38

7,934.88
1,004.13
893801
51,504.67
160,748.82

© $209,125.09

T §-130,678.42
7 $-130,678.42

313



Sheridan Fire District
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L

July 2020 - May 2021

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Income
General Fund Begining Balance 673,239.00 -673,239.00
General Fund.
Contractual Services 964,000.00 -964,000.00
IGA for Personnel Services 922,075.71 922,075.71
Total Contractual Services  922,075.71 964,000.00 -41,024.20 95.85 %
Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd 710,000.00 -710,000.00
Polk County-Current 120,910.55 120,910.55
Polk Cutrent Local Option Tax 37,744.99 37,744.99
Yamhill Gounty-Current 393,375.28 393,375.28
Yambhill Current Local Option Tx 118,498.86 118,498.86
Total Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd ] "7670,529.68  710,000.00 -39,470.32 94.44 %
Miscellaneous Income 0.00 2,869,985.00 -2,869,885.00 0.00 %
Account Interest 4,400.36 4,400.36
Address Signs 391.55 391.55
Conflagration 489,842.50 489,842.50
Grants 250,000.00 250,000.00
Misc 1,302.05 1,302.05
Surplus Sales 10,158.00 10,158.00
Tax Interest 261.77 261.77
" “Total Misceliansous income i " '756,356.23 2,869,985.00  -2,113,628.77 26.35%
User Fees/Fire Med/GEMT 790,000.00 -790,000.00
Ambulance User Fees 678,096.31 678,006.31
Cost Recovery 3,345.40 3,345.40
Fire Med 33,345.44 33,345.44
" Total User Fees/Fire Med/GEMT - "~ 714,787.15 790,000.00 -75,212.85 T 90.48%
Yamhill/Polk Prior Taxes
Polk County-Prior 4,592.30 4,592.30
Yamthill County-Prior 14,210.83 14,210.83
Total YamhiUPok Prio Taxes  1sgoaia 18,80313
“Total General Fund. T T TB082851.00  5,333,985.00  -2,251,433.10  67.79%
R5 Gen. Equipment Reserve Fund
G.E.R. ending balance 405,000.00 -405,000.00
G.E.R. Transfer Gen-Fund 288,412.00 -288,412.00
“Total BB Gen, Equipment Reserve Fund  693,41200 C T ee 41200 o
R7 John Fancher Memorial Fund Rev.
J.F.M. Ending fund bal. 5,127.00 -5,127.00
Total 7 John Fancher Memorlal Fund Rev. T Tsqe700 000000 -5,127.00
R8 Building Maint. Fund Revenue
B.M. F. Ending Fund Balance 296,000.00 -296,000.00
B.M.F. Transfer From Gen. Fund 2,100,000.00 -2,100,000.00
Accrual Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 69:10 AM GMT-07:00 1/5



Sheridan Fire District
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L

July 2020 - May 2021

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Total R8 Building Malnt. Fund Revenua 2,396,000.00 -2,396,000.00
R9 Station 9 Spending Authority 25,000.00 -25,000.00
Miscellaneous Income 1,000.00 -1,000.00
Transfer in - General Fund 18,000.00 -18,000.00
" Total RO Statlon 0 Spending Authority B 4400000  -4400000
Total Income S T $a.082551.00  $9,145,763.00  $-6,063211.10  33.70%
GROSSPROFIT T T T T T T  43,082,551.90  $9,145,763.00  $-6,063,211.10  83.70%
Expenses
005 General Equipment Reserve Fund
G.E.R. Equipment Purchase 341,313.00 643,412.00 -302,098.00 53.05 %
Total Gen Eq Res UEFB 50,000.00 -50,000.00
" “Total 005 General Equipment Reserve Fund 341,313.00 60341200  -352,009.00 49.22%
007 John Fancher Memeorial
J.F.M. Individual Awards 200.00 -200.00
Total J Fancher Memorial UEFB 4.927.00 -4,927.00
" Total 007 John Fancher Memorial o 7 sizr00 - -5,127.00 T
008 Building Maint. Fund
B.M.F. Repair and Upkeep Bldg. 265,000.00 -265,000.00
Seismic Grant Upgrades 24,249.50 2,100,000.00 -2,075,750.50 1.15%
Total Building Maint UEFB 31,000.00 -31,000.00
" Total 008 Building Malnt. Fund N T 2424950 — 27396,00000  -2,371,750.50 1.01%
008 St. 9 Spending Authority
Appreciation Program 150.00 44,000.00 -43,850.00 0.34 %
" Total 009 St. 9 Spending Authority B 7715000 44,000.00 4385000 = 0.34%
General Fund
05 Transfers
Building Maintenance Fund 2,100,000.00 -2,100,000.00
General Equip. Reserve Fund 3,722.79 288,412.00 -284,689.21 1.29%
St 9 Spending Authority 18,000.00 -18,000.00
""Total 05 Transfers ) 372279 240641200  -2,40268921 = 045%
07 Unappropriated EFB :
UEFB 130,000.00 -130,000.00
" Total 07 Unappropriated EFB " 130,000.00 -130,000.00 '
MATERIALS & SERVICES
Apparatus & Equipment Maint 60,000.00 -60,000.00
Equip Servicing/Testing/Calibr 10,614.07 10,614.07
Fuel & Qil 16,905.82 16,805.82
Maintenance Supplies & Tools 4,047.84 4,047.84
Vendor Services 26,897.98 26,897.98
" Total Apparatus & Equipment Malnt " 5846571  60,000.00 | 1,58420  97.44%
Confiagration Expense 279,145.88 266,060.00 13,085.88 104.92 %
Accrual Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 09:10 AM GMT-C7:00 215



Sheridan Fire District

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L

July 2020 - May 2021

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Dispatch & Radio Services 27,676.88 31,193.00 -3,616.12 88.73 %
EMS Supplies 38,814.20 34,000.00 4,814.90 114.16 %
Equipment 3,147.94 26,000.00 -22,852.086 1211 %
Facility Maintenance 50,000.00 -50,000.00
Station 190 12,523.49 12,523.49
Station 197 2,976.87 2,976.87
Station 198 3,838.31 3,838.31
" “Jotal Faclity Maintenance " 19,338.67 50,000.00 8066133 2 3868%
General Supplies 20,000.00 -20,000.00
Awards/Incentives 20.00 20.00
Consumable Response Supplies 3,157.57 3,157.57
Janitorial Supplies 3,118.66 3,118.66
Office Supplies 7,225.36 7,225.36
Total General Supplies TUTTTigE2189 2000000 847841  67.61%
Grants 50,000.00 -50,000.00
Insurance 33,795.49 35,000.00 -1,204.51 96.56 %
Miscellaneous 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.00%
Banking Fees 183.59 193.59
Community Relations 1,156.54 1,156.54
For SW Polk 22,793.21 22,793.21
For West Valley Fire -1,299.42 -1,289.42
Subscriptions, Ads & Publishing 7,667.00 7,667.00
Jotal Miscellaneous 73051002 10,00000 2051092  30641%
PPE & Uniforms 35,000.00 -35,000.00
Structural PPE 5,621.76 5,621.76
Uniforms 5,579.13 5,679.13
Wildland PPE 357.22 ak7.22
" Jotel PPE & Uniforms 4155811 8500000 2344189  33.02%
Professional Fees 125,583.37 -125,583.37
Advertising (deleted) 324.00 324.00
Attorney 38,036.38 38,036.38
Auditors 8,750.00 8,750.00
Billing Services 68,530.52 68,530.52
Contracted Services 100,105.35 100,105.35
Member Physicals, Testing & Vac 1,811.12 1,811.12
Payroll Expenses 1,034.25 1,034.25
Physicals (deleted) 261.00 261.00
' Total Professional Fees | 2isgb262 12558337 9326925 17427 %
Student Resident Volunteer Prog 20,000.00 -20,000.00
Travel & Education 25,000.00 -25,000.00
Fire/EMS Training 8,006.11 8,006.11
Travel 2,026.48 2,026.46
Accrual Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 09:10 AM GMT-07:00 315



Sheridan Fire District
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L

July 2020 - May 2021
TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Total Travel & Education 10,032.57 25,000.00 -14,967.43 4013 %
Utilities 35,000.00 -35,000.00
Station 190 485,13 485,13
Elactricity 6,336.09 6,336.09
Garbage 2,335.97 2,335.97
Internet/TV 1,219.30 1,219.30
Natural Gas 4,109.53 4,109.53
Telephone/Cellphones 7,225.03 7,225.03
Watsr/Sewer 2,008.28 2,008.28
" Total Station 190 23719338 2371933
Station 197 .
Electricity 1,009.75 1,009.75
Garbage 160.43 160.43
Internet/TV 1,479.15 1,479.15
Propane 835.67 835.67
Water/Sewer 718.11 718.11
" Totel Stafion 187 T T 420841 T a20841
Station 198
Electricity 1,155.91 1,155.91
Natural Gas 361.55 361.55
Water/Sewer 395.00 395.00
Total Station 198 I . o "I'Y,Véu‘iwé‘.z_emmmww T T 191248 T
" Total Utiles “ ST U oaenag0 | 3500000 516510 85.24%
Total MATERIALS & SERVICES o ﬁ'&,"éé%".i"é" o “w_é_ééﬁéé:"ﬁm T -48,140.19 ) 9415%
" Total General Fund ' T prgaiser | 3,59,248.87  -2,580,82040 23.17%
Payroll -0.02 -0.02
Administrative Staff 621,490.00 674,951.00 -53,461.00 92.08 %
Firefighter/Paramedic & EMT's 745,000.00 -745,000.00
FE/EMT 167,476.95 167,476.95
Paramedic 315,686.26 315,686.26
“Total Firefighter/Paramedic & EMT's “agsies2l 74500000 26183679 64.85%
Health Insurance 208,226.58 445,000.00 -238,773.42 46.79 %
Over Time 185,562.00 -185,562.00
Admin 136,210.31 136,210.31
Other Staff 83,872.00 83,872.00
" Total Over Time S 52008231 18556200 8452031  118.80%
Part-Time 8,290.66 15,000.00 -6,709.34 55.27 %
Payroli Taxes 153,000.00 -153,000.00
Federal Taxes 101,275.27 101,275.27
State Taxes 6,997.79 6,997.79
Total Payroll Taxes " {08279.06  153,00000 4472684  7077%
Accrual Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 09:10 AM GMT-07:00 415



Sheridan Fire District

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L

July 2020 - May 2021
TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
PERS 404,656.89 328,000.00 76,656.89 123.37 %
Workers' Compensation 33,378.89 45,000.00 -11,621.01 7418 %
Total Payrod " 2,087,561.68  2,591,513.00 -503,951.32  80.55%
Uncatagorized - ) B 1,968.66 1,068.66 o

Total Expenses

NETOPERATING INCOME

'NETINCOME

~ $3,233,661.81

$9,089,300.37

$-5,85563858

o R $-151,100.91  $56,462.63  §-207,57254 -267.63%
T "T$-151,100.91  $56,462.63  $-207,572.54 28763 %
Accrual Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 09:10 AM GMT-07:00 5/5



Sheridan Fire District

Check Detail
May 2021
PDATE TRANSACTION NUM  NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT
TYPE
First Federal
05/04/2021 Expense Firsk Federal -109.00
General Fund:MATERIALS & SERVICES:General Supplies:Cfilce 109.00
Supplies
05/05/2021 Expense First Fedaral -5,450.00
2100 Payroll Liabilities -5,450.00
DB/06/2021 Expense First Federal -29,297.01
Payroll:Hsalth Insurance 29,207.01
05/08/2021 Expense Aflac First Faderal -25.22
2100 Payroll Liabilities -25.22
05/12/2021 Experise First Federal -5,399.51
Payroll:PERS 5,399.51
05/12/2021 Expense First Federal -21,824.30
Payroll:PERS 21,824.30
05/12/2021 Expense First Federal -11.31
Payrol:PERS 11.31
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 26629 Accounting Solutions First Federal -891.67
{Check)
Accounts Payable -891.67
05A13/2021 Bill Payment 26651 Bound Tres Medical LLC First Fadaral -175.57
(Check)
Accounts Payable -175.57
05A3/2021 Bill Payment 26630 Bretthauer Qil Co. First Federal -1,280.35
{Check) ‘
Accounts Payable -1,250.35
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 26631 Buell-Red Prairie Watar District First Federal -53.32
(Check)
Accounts Payable -53.32
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 26632 Campbell Dalong Resources, First Federal -18,000.00
{Check) Ing.
Accounts Payable -18,000.00
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 28633 Canon Solutions America First Federal -282.22
(Checik}
Accounts Payabla -282.22
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 26652 Carlson Veit Junge Architects, PG First Federal -18,698.50
{Check)
Accounts Payable -18,699.50
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 26634 Carguest Auto Parts First Federai -32,27
{Check) ‘
Accounts Payable -32.27
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 26635 CenturyLink First Federal -63.11
{Check)

Maonday, June 7, 2021 01:26 PM GMT-07:00 115



Sheridan Fire District

Check Detail
May 2021
DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT
TYPE
Accounts Payable -63.11
05/13/2021 BIll Payment 26636 GFO Selections First Federal -742.50
{Check)
Accounts Payable -742.50
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 26637 CIT First Federal -587.33
(Check)
Acecounts Payable -587.33
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 268638 GCity of Dallas First Federal -3,244.89
{Check)
Accounts Payable -3,244.89
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 26639 City of Sheridan First Federal -232.83
{Chack}
Accounts Payable -232.83
05/13/2021 BIll Payment 26640 Crystal Springs First Federal -226.20
(Check)
Accounts Payable -226.20
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 26641 DPavison Auto Parts First Fedaral -366.63
(Chack)
Accounts Payable -386.63
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 26642 EnvirolLead, LLC. First Federal -4,740.00
{Check)
Accounts Payable -4,740.00
05/13/2021 BIll Payment 26643 Express Employment First Federal -1,981.70
{Ghack) Prolessionals
Accounts Payable -1,981.70
05/13/2021 Bill Paymant 26644 Ferrellgas First Federal -219.98
(Check)
Accounts Payable -219.¢8
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 26645 First Federal First Federal -2,948.00
{Check)
Accounts Payable -2,948.00
06/13/2021 Bill Payment 26653 Frod Hertel First Fedaral -160.00
{Check)
Accounts Payable -160.00
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 26646 Industrial Welding Supgply, Inc. First Federal -137.50
(Check)
Accounts Payable -137.50
05/13/2021 Rill Payment 26654 L.N.Curiis & Sons First Federal -2,178.80
{Check}
Accounts Payable -2,178.80
05/13/2021 Bill Paymant 26647 Life-Assist, Inc. First Faderal -2,287.58
{Check)
Accounts Payable -2,287.58

Monday, June 7, 2021 01:25 PM GMT-07:00

2/5



Sheridan Fire District

Check Detail
May 2021
DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT
TYPE '
05/13/2021 BIll Payment 26648 Local Government Law Group, First Fedearal -14,194.00
(Check) PC
Accounts Payable -14,194.00
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 26649 Mallory Co First Faderal -531.25
(Check)
Accounts Payable -531.26
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 26650 Maxwell Mapping Co. First Faderal -800.00
(Check) :
Accounts Payable -800.00
05/19/2021 BIll Payment 26666 MES - Northwest First Federal -2,520.00
{Check)
Accounts Payable -2,520.00
05/19/2021 Bill Payment 26667 News-Ragister First Federal -120.38
{Check)
Agcounts Payable -120.38
05/19/2021 Bill Payment 26668 NW Natural Gas First Federal -335.94
{Check)
Accounts Payable -335.84
05/18/2021 Bill Paymant 26669 Oregon Department of First Feceral -12.00
{Check) Transportation
Accounts Payable -12.00
0519/2021 Bill Payment 26670 Oregon Health Authority First Federal -34,917.97
(Chieck)
Accounts Payable -34,817.97
05/19/2021 Bill Payment 26671 Pacffic Office Automation First Federal -180.20
{Check)
Accounis Payable -180.20
05/19/2021 Bill Fayment 26872 Perrydale Domastic Water Assn  First Federal -40.00
{Check)
Accounts Payable -40.00
05/19/2021 Bill Payment 26673 PGE First Federal -728.60
{Chack}
Accounts Payable -729.60
(5/18/2021 Bill Payment 26674 Polk County ttemizer-Obsarver First Federal -50.00
{Check)
Accounts Payahble -50.00
05/19/2021 Bill Payment 26675 Recclogy Western Oregon First Federal -243.59
(Check)
Accounts Payable -243.59
05/19/2021 Bill Payment 26676 Sheridan Building Materials First Faderal -40.05
{Check)
Accounts Payable -40.05

Manday, June 7, 2021 01:25 PM GMT-07:00

3/6



Sheridan Fire District

Check Detail
May 2021
DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME ACCCUNT AMOUNT
TYPE
05/19/2021 Bill Payment 26677 Sheridan Rotary Club First Federal -155,00
(Check)
Accounts Payable -155,00
0519/2621 Bill Paymant 26678 Special Districts Insurance First Federal -1,069.74
{Chack) Services
Accounts Payable -1,069.74
06/16/2021 Bl Payment 26679 Streamline First Federal -360.00
(Chack)
Accounts Payable -360.00
05/19/2021 Bill Payment 26680 Stuck Electrlc Co. Flrst Federal -301.50
{Check)
Accounis Payable -301.50
05A16/2021 Bill Payment 26681 SW Polk Fire Dlstrict, First Federal -7,255.00
(Check)
Accounts Payable -7,255,00
05/19/2621 Bill Payment 26682 Systems Design West, LLC First Federal -1,9586.65
{Check)
Accounis Payable -1,965.65
05/19/2021 BIil Payment 26683 The Bullztin Board First Federal -147.00
(Chack)
Accounts Payatle -147.00
05/19/2021 Bill Payment 26684 Town and Country Advertising First Federal -75.00
{Chack)
Accounts Payable -75.00
05/19/2021 BIli Payment 26685 Verizon Witeless First Federal -785.36
{Check)
Accounts Payable -785.36
05/19/2021 Bill Payment 26686 Walter E Nelson Co First Federal -410.83
{Check)
Accounts Payable -410.83
05/19/2021 BIll Payment 26687 Woest Valley Fire District First Federal -275.38
{Check)
Accounts Payable -275.38
05/19/2021 BIill Paymant 26688 West Vallay Local 4861 First Federal -1,000.00
(Check)
Accounts Payable -1,000.00
05/19/2621 Bill Payment 26689 Yamhill Communication Agency  First Faderal -2,516.08
{Checlk}
Accounts Payable -2,516.08
05/19/2021 BIll Payment 26690 ZOLL Medical Corp. First Federal -1,207.00
{Check)
Accounts Payable -1,207.00
05/27/2021 Expense Great Northern Staff First Faderal -
Monday, June 7, 2021 01:25 PM GMT-07:00 45



Sheridan Fire District

Check Detail
May 2021
DATE TRANSACTION NUM  NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT
TYPE

Administrators 105,960.28
Payroll:Administrative Staft 53,408.66
Payrol:Over Tima:Admin 1,842,73
Ganeral Fund:MATERIALS & SERVICES:Professional Fees:Contracted 196.84

Services
Payroll:Payroll Taxes:Federal Taxes 7,934.88
Payroll:Firefighter/Paramedic & EMT's:FFEMT 18,925.82
Payroll:Over Time:Other Staft 3,904.65
Payroll:Firefighter/Paramedic & EMT’s;Paramedic 24,320.86
Payroll:Health Insurance 27,533.56
Payroli:Health Insurance -59,576.80
2100 Payroli Liabllitles 1,000.00
Payroll:Payroll Taxes:State Taxes 1,004,413
General Fund:MATERIALS & SERVICES:Professlonal Fees:Contracted 3,105.50

Sarvices
Payroll:PERS 24,269.55
05/28/2021 Expense First Federal -103.74
General Fund.:User Fees/Fire Med/GEMT:Ambulance User Fees -103.74

US Bank

05/14/2021 Check SVCCHRG US Bank -15.95
General Fund:MATERIALS & SERVICES:Miscellaneous:Banking Fees 15.95
Morday, June 7, 2021 01:26 PM GMT-07:00 5/5



SW Polk
Financials



[ jusWisje]s 0} PaJIOUODAl sajealpuy|r ]

v v v e

Lessore’t $|(con) S[ivoes  §[pivio'0ze)  §|SGiTelales 08'8¥¥'05E'L § sjejo]
i£€11'681  $|000%  |G£'968 00°0$ 00°0% zo'L2068L  $ e¥09/dI97
BE /016  $[S0°0$-  |90°0¥SS 00'000°051$- 98'G79°GS 79121090 § ¥88%/dIO1
62'90c'le  $ (0008 {0005 00°0$ 00°0% BZ9o0E’lE  $ YUBg BIQUIN[0Y)/I89IUNIOA
2198L'60c  $1000$  [000$ Vi vL9'0L1% 68°9L5'0LES | /6°€v6'69  $ YUBg BIGUINIODALASI]
JONVYIVE | 334 |1STHILNI| IVMYHOHLIM | 1180434 JONYIvVE

120Z ‘0€ AeW
Bunjaop pireoqg 1202 sunr Jo4 2oUBleg pung toamm YseED

PosIq 2114 Mjod MS




Southwestern Polk County RFPD

Profit and Loss

May 2021
TOTAL
Income
General Fund.
Miscellansous Ingome
Grants 3,157.08
~ Total Miscellaneous Income o S " 3,157.08
~ Total General Fund. T " 3,157.08
Tl e e e e e e wi;é?l'é‘wi‘:b"éw
“GROSS PROFIT - S -  $3,157.08
Expenses
80C0 Capital Qutlay
Apparatus Replacement 1,634.10
Facilites {Stations) 3,462.43
" Total 8000 Capital Outiay o o S  5,096.53
General Fund
MATERIALS & SERVICES
Apparatus & Equipment Maint
Fusl & Oil 3,860.38
Maintenance Supplies & Toocls 1,010.52
o Total Apparatus & Equlpment Maint o ) - I N 4:8%666
Appreciation Pregram
4170 Rehab 17.25
~ Total Appreciation Program ’ - - T 1725
Contractual Services
Administration 17,927.19
Firefighters 36,094.65
" Total Contractual Services T  54,021.84
Facility Maintenance
Station 130 160.00
" Total Facility Maintenance o N o 160.00
General Supplies
Consumahle Response Supplies 117.58
Janitorial Supplies 1,779.63
Office Supplies 735.58
. %Biéi"é%ﬁ“é'r‘éi’é"upﬁiié?'"""'” e e e e e e e e I _é_,ééé'.éﬁ
Miscellaneous
Banking Fees 60.00
For Sheridan -7,272.04
Subsciptions, Ads & Publishing 72.50
Cash Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 09:11 AM GMT-07:00 1/2



Southwestern Polk County RFPD

Profit and Loss

May 2021
TOTAL
Total Miscellaneous -7,139.54
PPE & Uniforms
Structural PPE 66.00
Uniforms 44.00
" Yotal PPE & Unlforms I - - S T 110.00
Professional Fees
Attorney 4,581.50
Billing Services 25.00
Contracted Services 9,548.10
Member Physicals, Testing, Vacc 240
"Total Professional Fees R o " 14,157.00
Travel & Education
Fire & EMS Training 99.95
Travel Expenses 674.99
Total Travel & Education S - N Y
Utilities
Station 130
Electricity 875.580
Internet/TV 100.58
Natural Gas/Propane 5,118.09
Telephone/Cellphenes 222.88
Water/Sewer 79.50
" Total Station 130 T T T 6,396.85
Station 140
Water/Sewer 112.00
"Total Staton140 o ) T T T 112,00
Station 150
Water/Sewer 56.25
Total Station 150 ) N : S o ) 5625
e e N - 6,56460
" Totai MATERIALS & SERVICES - S - 76,169.99
" Jotal General Fund i ) ) T T 718,169.99
Unapplied Cash Bill Payment Expense 93,387.04
T&aIEmenées_m e e+ e e+ e - . . $1fi,655;5_-6"'
'NET OPERATING INCOME - . T T$-171,498.48
NETRGGHE T T e e e e 'V$'-'1”7_1','4§§.'£5'
%
Cash Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 09:11 AM GMT-07.00 2/2



Southwestern Polk County RFPD

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L
July 2020 - May 2021

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Income
Beginning/Carryover Balance 375,000.00 -375,000.00
General Fund.
Estimated Taxes tc be Rec‘d' 545,000.00 -545,000.00
Polk County-Current 84567417 845,674.17
Polk County-Previcus 20,066.93 20,066.93
“Fotal Estimatod Taxes to bs Rec'd 86574110 54500000 820,741.10 158.85 %
Miscellaneous Income 729,892.13 -729,892.13
Account Interest 16,517.36 16,517.36
Address Signs 200.00 200.00
Conflagration 35,288.15 35,288.15
Grants 482,917.48 482,917.48
Misc 15,229.26 15,229.26
Tax Interest 625.17 625.17
" Total Miscellansous Income  550,777.42 72989243 78,1141 75.46%
User Fees 8,000.00 -8,000.00
Cost Recovery 3,639.12 3,539.12
Yotal User Fees 7T 777 Tassei2 800000  -4,460.88 4424 %
" Total General Fund. T T 42005764 1,082,892138  137,16581 110.68%
Transfer In GF-Firefighter 22,000.00 -22,000.00
“Total Income S $1 ,420,(‘.'57’.6&w T $1,679,892.13 o $-259,834.41§W T BAB3%
' GROSS PROFIT o $1,420,057.64 " $1,679,802.13 '$-259,834.49  B453%
Expenses
8000 Capital Outlay
Apparatus Replacement 1,008,127.78 1,500,000.00 -491,872.22 67.21%
Faciliites {Stations) 2,795,661.99 3,500,000.00 -704,338.01 79.88 %
" Total 8000 Captal Outlay 3,80378977 500000000  -1,19621028 76.08%
9901 Transfer to Station 130 22,000.00 -22,000.00
9970 Contingency 297,916.63 -297,916.83
DEBT SERVICES
Interest Payments 97,788.95 192,000.00 -94,211.05 50.93 %
Principal Payments 220,000,600 220,000.00 0.00 100.00 %
" Total DEBT SERVICES 731778895  412,000.00 0421105 0 7713%
General Fund
MATERIALS & SERVICES
Apparatus & Equipment Maint 34,833.37 -34,833.37
Equip/Testing/Calibration 3,158.33 3,168.33
Fuel & Qil 11,854.47 11,854.47
Maintenance Supplies & Tools 3,834.65 3,834.65
Vendor Services 16,492.55 16,4982.55
Total Apparatus & Equipment Maint " 35,340.00 34,833.97 50683 C101.45%
Cash Basis Tuesday, Juna 8, 2021 09:12 AM GMT-07:00 1/4



Southwestern Polk County RFPD

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L
July 2020 - May 2021

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Appreciation Progrém 78.94 57,000.00 -56,921.06 0.14%
4030 Building 170.97 170.97
4040 Business Meeting 1,432.60 1,432.60
4050 Donations 450.00 450.00
4060 Equipment 57.50 57.50
4090 Nominal Giits 370.80 370.80
4110 Operations 915.84 15.84
4160 Pop Machine 210.3¢ 210.36
4170 Rehab 226.03 226.03
4180 Uniforms 260.00 250.00
4190 Fire-Med 785.00 785.00
4999 District 76.00 76.00
~ Total Appreciation Program ~ 5,034.04 ~ 57,000.00 - 51,96596 = 8.83%
Conflagration Expenses 7,620.62 7,246.00 374.62 105.17 %
Contractual Services 569,625.00 -569,525.00
Administration 223,892.00 223,892.00
Firefighters 337,218.45 337,218.45
" Total Contractual Services ’ © B61,11046  569,525.00 - 841455  9852%
Dispatch Services 52,000.00 -52,000.00
Polk County Radio System 6,133.50 6,133.50
WVCC 29,407.18 2940718
~Total Dispatch Services 3554068 5200000  -1645832  6835%
Eauipment 300.00 5,000.00 -4,700.00 6.00 %
Fagcility Maintenance 18,000.00 -18,000.00
Station 130 3,644.45 3,644.45
Station 140 1,440.06 1,440.06
" Total Facillty Maintenance 508451 1800000 1291549  28.25%
General Supplies 15,700.00 -15,700.00
Awards/Incentives 795.00 795.00
Consumable Response Supplies 3,275.54 3,275.54
Janitorial Supplies 2,613.69 2,613.69
Office Supplies 3,133.39 3,133.39
' Total General Supplies ) 981762 1570000 -5,862.38 6253 %
Insurance 14,619.00 17,000.00 -2,381.00 85.99 %
Miscellaneous 5,000.00 -5,000.00
Banking Fees 408.98 408.98
Communtiy Relations 3,961.27 3,961.27
For Sheridan -5,799.08 -5,799.08
For West Valley -522.32 -522.32
Subsciptions, Ads & Publishing 2,408.44 2,408.44
Total Miscellaneous 45728 500000 454271 9.15%
Personnel Services
Cash Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 09:12 AM GMT-07:00 244



July 2020 - May 2021

Southwestern Polk County RFPD
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Workers Compensation 4,249.59 5,000.00 -750.41 84.99 %
" Total Personnel Services "T424950 500000 75041 = B8499%
PPE & Uniferms 14,000.00 -14,000.00
Structural PPE 456,03 456.03
Uniforms 2,825.25 2,825.25
Wildland PPE 748.60 748.60
" “Total PPE & Unlforms ) 402088 1400000 997012 = 2878%
Professional Fees £5,000.00 -55,000.00
Attorney 9,810.62 9,810.62
Billing Services 653.20 653.20
Coniracted Services 44,.414.77 44,414.77
Member Physicals, Testing, Vacc 1,138.26 1,138.26
Total Professional Fees " B 56,016.85 55,000.00 101885 101.85%
Travel & Education 4,000.00 -4,000.00
Fire & EMS Training 3,145.26 3,145.26
Travel Expenses -895.23 -895.23
Total Travel & Education 228008 400000  -1,74997 = 56.25%
Utilities 18,333.37 -18,333.37
Station 130
Electricity 5,510.47 5,510.47
Garbage 354.15 354.15
Internet/TV 903.60 203.80
Natural Gas/Propane 8,060.30 8,060.30
Telephone/Cellphones 2,423.45 2,423.45
Water/Sewer 718.96 718.9¢
Total Stetion 130 T 707088 00 797088 0 0000000
Station 140
Water/Sewer 2,430.37 2,430.37
"Total Statlon 140 T T24m087 o T p48037 0 -
Station 150
Water/Sawer 751.67 751.67
R T e TE - R T
 Total Utiities o 2116297 1833337 281960  11538%
Tolal MATERIALS & SERVICES 76262358 ~ 877,637.74  -11501421  86.90%
" Total General Fund | 76262353 87763774 11501421 86.90%
Unapplied Cash Bill Payment Expense 93,387.04 93,387.04
Unappropriated Ending Fund Bal 100,000.00 -100,000.00
“Total Expenses TTT$4977589.29  $6,700,554.37  $-1,731,965.08  7419%
NET OPERATING INGOME ~~~~ $-355753165  $-5020,86224  $1,472,180.60 70.73%

NET INCOME

 §$-3,557,531.65

$-5020,662.24

T $1,472,13089

70.78%

Cash Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 09:12 AM GMT-07:0C

34



Southwestern Polk County RFPD

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L
July 2020 - May 2021

Cash Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 09:12 AM GMT-07:00 A4



Southwestern Polk County RFPD

Check Detail
May 2021
DATE TRANSACTICN NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT AMOUNT
TYPE
1008 SW - 9840 Columbia Bank
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 5449 Blue Star Gas 1008 SW - 9840 Columbla Bank -5,048.10
(Check)
20000 Accounts Payable -5,048.10
06/13/2021 Bill Payment 6450 Carlson Veit Archliects, PC 1008 SW - 9840 Columblia Bank -3,462.43
{Check)
20000 Accounts Payable -3,482.43
05/13/2021  Bill Payment 6451 GCenturyLink 503-623-6186 4288 1008 SW - 9840 Columbia Bank -164.45
(Check)
20000 Agcounts Payable -164.45
05/13/2021 Bl Payment §452 Flrst Federal 1008 SW - 9840 Columbla Bank -1,485.31
{Check)
20000 Accounts Payable -1,495.31
05/13/2021 Bill Paymant 6453 Fred Herisl 1008 SW - 9840 Columbia Bank -160.00
{Chack)
20000 Accounts Payable -160.00
05/13/2021 Bill Payment B454 ltemizer-Observer 1008 SW - 9840 Columbia Bank -47.50
{Check)
20000 Agcounts Payeble -47.50
06/13/2021 Bill Payment 8455 Life Assist 1008 SW - 9840 Columbia Bank -106.19
{Check)
20000 Accounts Payable -105.19
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 6456 Luckiamute Domestic Water 1008 SW - 9840 Columbia Bank -56.25
{Chack) Cooperative
20000 Accounts Payable -56.25
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 6457 MNOF 01-0002296 1006 SW - 9840 Columbia Bank -3,860.38
(Check)
20000 Accounts Payable -3,860.38
051372021 Bl Payment 8458 Napa Auto Parts 1008 SW - 9840 Columbia Bank -08.29
{Check)
20000 Accounts Payable -08.29
0&/1a/2021  Bill Payment 5459 NW Natural 74152-56 1008 SW - 9840 Columbia Bank -89.98
{Gheck)
20000 Azcounts Payable -65.99
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 6460 Pacific Power 1008 SW - 8840 Columbia Bank -875.50
{Check)
20000 Accounts Payable -875.50
051372021  Bill Payment 5461 Perrydale Domestlc Waler Assc. 1466.0 1008 SW - 9840 Columbia Bank -40.00
{Check)
20000 Accounts Payable -40,00
05/13/2021 BIll Payment 8462 Rickreall Gommunity Water 2160 1008 SW - 9840 Columbia Bank -79.50
{Ghook)
20000 Accounts Payable -79.50
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 6483 Royal Flush Poriable Toilats 1008 SW - 9840 Celumbia Bank -72.00
(Check)
20000 Accounls Fayable -72.00
DEA 32021 Bill Paymeit 8464 Servico Graphics 1008 SW - 8840 Colurmbia Bank -1,000.00
{Chaclq)
20000 Accounts Payable -1,000.00
05/18/2021 Bill Payment 64685 Sheridan Rural Fira Protsection 1008 SW - 9540 Columbia Bank -
{Check) District 70,706.11
20000 Accounts Payable -
70,706.11

Monday, June 7, 2021 01:28 P GMT-L7:00

12



Southwestern Polk County RFPD

Chack Detail
May 2021
DATE TRANSACTION  NUM NAME MEMO/DESGRIPTION ACCOUNT AMOUNT
TYPE
05/13/2021 Rill Payment 6466 Spectrum Business 8751 13 020 0012440 1008 SW - 8840C Columbia Bark -86.98
{Check)
20000 Accounts Payable -96.98
05/13/2021  BlIl Payment 6467 Streamiine 1008 SW - 9840 Columbia Bank -100.00
{Check)
20000 Accounts Payable -100,00
05/13/2021 Bill Paymant 6468 Systems Design Wasl, LLC 1008 SW - 9840 Celumbia Bank -25.00
(Check)
20000 Accounts Payable 25,00
05/13/2021 BIll Payment 6489 Walter E. Nelson Co. 1008 SW - 9840 Columbia Bank -1,741.66
{Chack)
20000 Accounts Payable -1,741.66
08/13/2021 Bl Payment 6470 West Valley Flre District 1008 SW - 9840 Columbia Bank -110.00
(Chack)
20000 Accounts Payable -110.00
08/13/2021 BIl Payment 6471 Zions Bank 1008 SW - 9840 Columbia Bank -
{Chack) 93,387.04
20000 Accounts Payabla -
93,387.04
05/17/2021 Expense o] Treasury Management Fea-MISCELLANEQUS 1008 SW - 9840 Celumbia Bank -25.00
FEES
Treasury Management Fee-MISCELLANEOUS  General Fund:MATERIALS & 25,00
FEES SERVICES:Miscellansous:Banking Fees
05/20/2021 Check Itern({s) Presanted 05192021-RETURN ITEM 1008 SW - 9840 Columbla Bank -35.00
FEE
Item({s) Presented 05192021-RETURN ITEM General FundiMATERIALS & 35.00
FEE SERVICES:Miscellaneous:Banking Faes

Monday, June 7, 2021 01:28 PM GMT-07:00

2j2



West Valley

Financials



sobiey) [ Suswhed I pavojiesia [l PRWRIER pa1=||03un

spoday yisodap Ajyjuow o} sj1ouosai jou [iIm Aay ) ‘saBieyd s,yjuou yoes o} A|19a1ip 3jejal umoys spunowe |1y

SP'SEb'0LS 12°202°'e9" 98'88v'6zl’L- S¥'Z68'9" ¥9°26S°LLSG" 18°916'982°¢C L
% ¥6 88°'125'661 % Q 000 % ¥ Gl L % 0 000 %C CO9vL Y GEEW6LLE G6 LZ Aey
% G¥ S¥'LLG'Z6 % 0 00°SLS- % Lt ££°698'€8- % 0 00°Ges- % vl 1L '205'6¢2" 61616902 16 1z 1dy
% 6¢ G1°0€9'G9 % 0 000 % 6% 12 $60'80L- % L 00°00€'}- % L€ ¥ 169 L 6¢22L'zee 0L Le e
% G€ BE'VLE LY % 0 000 % LS zoele've- % 0 00°005- % 2 L6'9.¥'6E- Z6'791'991 LL Lgged
% L1 8/ LEQ'PE % ¢ 00'E6l'e- % ¥S 127 166'901L- %0 €968 % 9¢ 1865225 81°0E6'L61 26 le uer
% ¥l 10'G68'8¢ % 0 60°0€8- % ¥S B EBT FLL- % 0 00°052- % T 19'2£8'99- 9z’ 1oL LLE S6 0Z 2ed
% 8 G9Zv6Cl % € €5'676'¢- % 7S G9'919'28- % 0 00°00¢- % GE 00°€E9'ES- £8°LIY'ES 8 0¢ AON
%9 16'6£0'6 % ¥ S7'€8.'G- % 8S 8% 695'€6- % 0 000 % €€ 85617 2G- Z¥'er8'09l 9. 0Z 10
% L 19°858'01 % 9 9€°99t'6- % 09 05 L6V 76" % 0 00095~ % 92 GLZYE LY 89'%12'951 78 oz des
%¢T £6°0¥6'C % € 0£'2€T'S- % L9 £9'£80'86- % 0 00°00S- % ¥€ €L ¥IS'vS- GO LEE' 1oL 8 0z Bny
%0 L0929 % 8 16'Z8E'EL- % €9 G0°/89'901L- % 0 89°949- % 0€ 60°287'LG- 08'¥58'c.! 06 oz Inr
% 9 05°/¥5'8 % 6 G/ 0LCL- % GS zLove'Le- %0 GB'289- % 0€ 8G 8¥v i 05°229'L¥L A Q¢ unr
% ¢ 00'GLE'C % L 88 L¥1'8- % 8§ L¥'659'L9- % 0 00°0§¢- % €€ G1'956'8¢E- 05°2Z2E'LLL 1L 0z Aep
0,
o Buipuad % pajoajjooun %, pamojjesiq % papeid % sjuswied sabieyn SENLI] YIuo
Aallen 1soM Auedwon
0 S9210AU|
L20Z/LEIS0 301M3S JO 8ied
020¢/10/S0 aoInes 1O 81ed

SOILSILYLS NOILO3TIOD TVNNNY

Aallep 1sam

L202/LI9



| Juswioe)s 0} pallou0osl sapeopuUl[M

eeelovze $| - $|egze  ¢lloszvo'ell)  $|v6906'69% |eglzieer  § s[ejoL
951zL 79 $[000S  [sGzes 00'0$ ¢8G6LCS  [6LE6YI9  § 0v95/dIO]
96962652 $ |o00$  [00'03 05'Z70'6.L$- A EEE Bunjpey) sueg sn
JONVIVE | S334 [LSTHILINI] IYMVHAHLIM | 11SO43d | IFONVIVE

120z ‘o€ Ae
Bunsay pieog .z0Z sun 404 Joueeg pund yodsy USED

1oulsiqd a1 ASHIDA JSOM




West Valley Fire District

Profit and Loss
May 2021

TOTAL

Income
INCOME
User Fees/FiraMed/GEMT
Ambulance User Fees 66,711.12
T User EoERoadiGENT e e e e i e s £ i e éé,?11“12

e e e e e e e e et e e e e o i o - 6%,71']1 5

e e ity
T gee711.42

Expenses
MATERIAL & SERVICES
Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance
Fuel & Qil 2,873.08
Maintenance Supplies and Tools 12.99
Vendor Services 540.00
Total Aparatis & Equlpmomﬁt Malfiaram=s™ e et e e e e e o AT .

Contractual Services
IGA
Admin 35,604.62

Total [GA - T 3580462
‘ _ R e

Dispatch Services 1,875.00

EMS Supplies 17,196.08

Facility Maintenance

Station 180 1,046.87

Station 183 328.39
o Faclﬁfy Haltarars e e e o e g e

General Supplies
Consumable Response Supplies 24.80
Office Supplies 565.80
'Mfmot"élé&e”raISuppliesw_ e e e it e =y
Grants 1,890.00
Miscellaneous
Banking Fees 52.73
Community Relations 205.00
For Sheridan Fire 274.38
For SW Polk 2,575.30
Subseriptions, Ads & Publishing 50.00

" Total Miscellansous - 3,157.41

Cash Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 09:04 AM GMT-07:00 113



West Valley Fire District

Profit and Loss
May 2021

TOTAL

PPE & Uniforms

Structural PPE _ 132.00

Uniforms 2,773.30
TEtalFﬁE&l]nIforﬁsm e s o e e e i 1t i i I 2M,§05—50

Professional Services
Attorney 2,106.25
Billing Service 13,928.89
Contracted Services 1,014.79
Member Physicals, Testing, and Vaccines 4.80
~total Brofessional Sarvices S e e e e e i e e i 17&{_,‘_””“3
Travel & Education
Fire/EMS Training 198.80
Travel Expenses 107.52
“Total Travel & Edugaton ' T T sor42
Utilities
Station 180
Garbage 108.04
internet/TV 7.20
Natural Gas/Propane 323.60
Telephone/Celiphones 907.88
Water/Sewer 32.86
B T T e et et i e e e om0 e m:lw,3“77_58
Station 183
Electricity ‘ 30.80
Water/Sewer 64.00

Total Station 183 7 10380
e SO P i agias
“Total MATERIAL & SERVICES  86,863.85

PERSONNEL SERVICES

FF/P & FF/EMT :
FF/EMT 20,878.09
FF/Paramedic 31,524.89

Health Insurance 23,432.93

Qvertime

Other Staff 10,234.19
T Gvetime T e e e e o e e TS

Cash Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 09:04 AM GMT-07:00 213



West Valley Fire District

Profit and Loss
May 2021

TOTAL

Payroll Taxes

Federal Taxes 4,683.86

State Taxes 92.65
'_"fdiéinséyrbmlmlmﬁ)(emém e e e e e e et et et Mi;ffé;g‘f

PERS o 18,056.32
Total PERSONNEL SERVICES 103,903.03

Unapplied Cash Bill Payment Expense 0.00

Tolal Expenses ST $1e0,766.88
NETOPERATING INCOME T §-124,085.76

'NETINCOME $-124,055.76

Cash Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 09:04 AM GMT-07:00 s



West Valley Fire District

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2020-21 - FY21 P&L
July 2020 - May 2021

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
income
GF Beginning Balance 110,000.00 -110,000.00
INCOME
Contractual Services 480,000.00 -480,000.00
CTGR 450,000.00 450,000.00
““Total Gontractual Sevices 7 77777 450,00000 48000000  -30,000.00 T 93.75%
Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd 600,000.00 -600,000.00
Polk County-Current 121,310.31 121,310.31
Polk County-Local Option Levy 143,884.55 143,894.55
Polk County-Prior 3,330.15 3,330.15
Yambhill County-Current 145,601.76 145,601.76
Yamhill County-Local Option Levy 168,533.64 168,533.64
Yamhill County-Prior 4,182,95 4,182.95
o Estimatod Taxes tobe Recd 7 5e6,g5336  600,00000  -13,14664 T erB%
Miscellaneous £535,970.38 -535,970.38
Account Interest 564.18 564.18
Address Signs 100.00 100.00
Gonflagration 35,895.92 35,895.92
Grants 410,706.25 410,706.25
Misc. 73,759.75 73,759.75
Surplus Sales 50,757.00 50,757.00
Tax Interest 81.98 81.98
Total Misselaneous T T T U B7iges08 | 63597088 9589470 106.70%
User Fees/FireMad/GEMT 830,000.0C -830,000.00
Ambulance User Fees 677,179.13 677,179.13
Cost Recovery 3,730.95 3,730.95
FireMed 10,775.00 10,775.00
otal User FeoslFireMed/GEMT 7 " eot,e8508  830,00000  -138,314.92 T e3ae%
CreiNGOME T T T T T T 2 300,40352 244597038 145,566.86  94.05%
Sales 2,500.00 2,500.00
Unapplied Cash Payment Income-1 0.00 0.00
Totallneome T T T 7T T go302,90852 $2,655970.38 “§-253,06688  90.10%
‘GROSS PROFIT T §2.802,00852  $2,555,970.38  $-253,06686 @ 90.10%
Expenses
CAPITAL QUTLAY 42,354.03 232,594.00 -190,239.97 18.21 %
Contingency 25,000.00 -25,000.00
MATERIAL & SERVICES
Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance 50,000.00 -50,000.00
Equip. Servicing/Testing/Calibration 16,086.37 16,086.37
Fuel & Cil 23,697.16 23,697.16
Maintenance Supplies and Tcols 3,244.79 3,244.79

Cash Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 09:03 AM GMT-07:00 1/4



West Valley Fire District

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2020-21 - FY21 P&L
July 2020 - May 2021

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % QF BUDGET
Vendor Sarvices 28,775.00 29,775.00
" Total Apparalus & Equipment Maintenance 7280832 50,000.00 T 2280832 145819%
Conflagration Expense 2,257.00 1,891.00 366.00 119.35%
Contractual Services 422,000.00 -422,000.00
IGA
Admin 409,705.56 409,705.56
Admin OT 10,292.69 10,292.69
" Total IGA CorTrrmmm T : ”'419,993.25 I 419,998.25 o
"Total Contractual Services i T 416,008.25 | 422,000.00 200176  99.53%
Dispatch Services 20,625.00 30,000.00 -9,375.00 68.75%
EMS Supplies 56,697.68 34,000.00 22,697.68 166.76 %
Equipment 5,000.00 -5,000.00
Facility Maintenance 50,000.00 ~50,000.00
Station 180 12,203.61 12,203.61
Station 182 452.23 452,23
Station 183 15,408.66 15,408.66
Total Facility Maintenance T ~ 28,084.50 ) 50,000.007'" ww'v'_ulm;éjlr,iiﬁ.gﬁw T E813%
General Supplies 14,000.0¢ -14,000.00
Consumable Response Supplies 2,204.64 2,204.64
Janitorial Supplies 1,655.41 1,655.41
Cffice Supplies 12,505.19 12,505.19
" Total General Supplies o "16,366.24  14,000.00 236524  116.89%
Grants 153,176.00 222,010.00 -68,834.00 69.00 %
Insurance 3,155.79 30,000.00 -26,844.21 10.52 %
Miscsellaneous 7,000.00 -7,000.00
Banking Fees 743.02 743.02
Community Relations 1,230.87 1,239.87
For Sheridan Fire 426.68 426.68
For SW Polk 2,824.10 2,824.10
Subscriptions, Ads & Publishing 7,156.51 7,156.51
" Total Miscellaneous 12839048 7,00000 539018  177.00%
PPE & Uniforms 15,000.00 ~15,000.00
Structural PPE 2,879.21 2,879.21
Uniforms 10,357.27 10,357.27
Wildland PPE 927.22 927.22
" “fotal PPE & Uniforms TUl4i6a7o 1500000 -83630  9442%
Professional Services 100,100.00 -100,100.00
Altorney 20,077.18 20,077.18
Auditors 8,150.00 8,150.00
Billing Service 49,437.19 49,437.19
Contracted Services 67,527.07 67,527.07
Cash Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 09:03 AM GMT-07:00 244



West Valley Fire District
Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2020-21 - FY21 P&L

July 2020 - May 2021

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Elactions 272.98 272.98
Member Physicals, Testing, and Vaccmes 2,371.70 2,371.70
" Total Professional Services T T ATaseA2 100,10000 0 47,73692  147.69%
Student Resident Velunteer Program 15,000.00 -15,000.00
Travel & Education 15,000.00 -15,000.00
Fire/EMS Training 3,525.92 3,525.92
Travel Expenses 1,120.76 1,120.76
Total Travel & Edueation T T T Taedesd 1500000  -1035332 30.98%
Utilities 35,000.0C -35,000.00
Station 180
Electricity 6,877.80 6,877.80
Garbage 1,664.05 1,664.05
Internet/TV 1,563.20 1,563.20.
Natural Gas/Propane 3,671.27 3,671.27
Telephone/Cellphones 8,5652.02 8,552.02
Water/Sewer 3,613. 67 3,613.67
" Total Station 180 o ) o © 25, oa201 25 942 o
Station 183
Electricity 364.12 364.12
Water/Sewer 704.00 704.00
" Total Staion 183 “ T 406842 M‘i’"ﬁéé’"ié’ o h
Total Utlites S - R 27,01 013 Wﬁé:ﬁbﬁﬂﬁ'mm o -7 080.87 @ 7717%
Total MATERIAL & SERVICES 97018650 1,046,001.00 6681141  9361%
PERSONNEL SERVICES
FF/P & FFEMT 635,000.00 -635,000.00 -
FF/EMT 243,954.38 243,954.38
FF/Paramedic 336,581.01 336 581.01
" Total FF/P & FF/EMT o . T 58053539  635,000.00 B448481 00 9142%
Health Insurance 174,035.68 200,000.00 -25,964.32 87.02%
Qvertime 73,333.37 -73,333.37
QOther Staff 96,876.95 96,876.95
" Total Overtime 9687695 73,3337 2354358  13210%
Part-Time 10,000.00 -10,000.00
Payroll Taxes 97,000.0C -97,000.00
Federal Taxes 51,344.48 51,344.48
State Taxes 1,028.96 1,028.96
Total Payroll Taxes " 52,373.44 97,000.00  -44,626.56 53.99 %
PERS 115,528.51 165,000.00 -49,471.49 70.02 %
Worker's Compensatlon 18,191.48 30,000.00 -11,808.54 60.64 %
“Total PERSONNEL SERVICES 08754143  1,210,33837  -172,791.94  8572%
Unapplied Cash Bill Payment Expense 0.00 0.00
Cash Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 09:03 AM GMT-07:00 3/4



West Valley Fire District

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2020-21 - FY21 P&L
July 2020 - May 2021

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 75,000.00 -75,000.00
Jotal Expenses 7 "$2,050,085.05  $258802837  $-520843.32 = 7953%

'NETOPERATING INCOME " '$24381847  $-8295799  $276,776.46  -739.79%
'NETINCOME 24381847 $-32957.99  $276,776.46  -739.79%

—_—w

Cash Basis Tuesday, June 8, 2021 09:03 AM GMT-07:00 4/4



West Valley Fire District

Check Datail
May 20271
DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/CESCRIPTION ACCOUNT AMOUNT
TYPE
1 US Bank
05/05/2021 Expense Intuit Supplies Group 1 US Bank -70.00
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL INTUIT NG Download from MATERIAL & SERVICES:Piofessional 70.00
ushank.com, Sarvices:Gentracted Sorvices
056/12/2021 Expense PERS 1 US Bank -3,789.94
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL EMPLOYER G Downbad from PERSONNEL SERVICES:PERS 3,789.94
usbank.com. EMPLCYER CONTRB
05/12/2021 Expense PERS 1 US Bank -9,266.38
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL EMPLOYER G Download from PERSONNEL SERVICES:PERS 9,266.38
usbank.com. EMPLOYER CONTRE
05/15/2021  Bill Payment US Bretthauer Cil Co. 3580 1 US Barnk -161.26
(Check} BNK
CK
Accounts Payabla -161.26
05/13/2021 Bl Payment 5644 CenturyLink 1 US Bank -334.06
{Check)
Accounts Payable -334.08
05/13/2021 Bl Payment 5645 Clty of Willamina 130303 1 US Bank -32.86
{Check)
Accounts Payable -32.86
05132021 Bill Payment US Dial Long Distance 00000009909 1 US Bank -40.50
(Check) BNK
CK
Accounts Payable -40.50
06/13/2021 Bill Payment US Forest Glen Repair, LLC 1 U8 Bank -330.00
{Chack) BNK
CK
Accounts Payable -330.00
05/13/2021 Bl Paymant 6546 Grand Aonde Community Water  2,00200.00 1US Bank -24.00
{Check)
Accounts Payable -24.00
05H3/2021 Bill Payment US Grand Ronde Sanitary District WILFD 1 US Bank -40.00
(Chaok) BNK
CK
Accounts Payable -40.00
05/13/2021 BIll Payment 5647 Industria! Welding Supply, Inc 6623 1 U8 Bank -373.70
{Check)
Accounts Payable -373.70
057132021 Bl Payment 5548 Life-Assist Ing. 1 US Bark -2,228.66
{Check)
Accounts Payable -2,228.86
05/13/2021 Bill Payment US LM Nodlne Sarvicas & General 1 US Bank -328,29
{Check) BNK Ceontracting, LLC
CK
Accounts Payable -328.39
05/13/2021 Bill Payment US LN Curlls and sons 1 US Bank -540.00
{Chack) BNK
CK
Accounts Payable -540.,00
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 5548 Logal Governmant Law Group, PC 1 US Bank -1,960,00
(Check)
Accounts Payable -1,960.00
05/13/2021 Bill Payment US MES - Northwest 36395 1 US Bark -7,690.60
(Chack} BNIC
CK
Accounts Payable -7,690.60
051372021 Bill Paymant US MLynn Designs 1 US Bank -66.00

Monday, Juna 7, 2021 01:29 PM GMT-07:00

113



West Valley Fire District

Check Detail
May 2021
DATE TRANSACTION NUM  NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOLINT AMOUNT
TYPE
(Ghacik} BNK
CK
Accounts Payable -55,00
05/13/2021  Bill Payment 5650 NW Natural 1607944-0 1US Bank -323.60
{Check)
Accounts Payable -323.60
05Ma2021 Bill Payment 5851 Oregon Haalth Authorlty 1 US Bank -
(Check) 11,117.84
Accounts Payable -
11,117.84
06/13/2021 Bill Payment 5652 Portland General Elactric 1 US Bark -39.80
{Check)
Accounts Payable -39.80
05/13/2021 Bill Payment S Recology Wastarn Oregon 1060134460 1 US Bank -106.04
{Chack) BNK
CK
Accounts Payable -106.04
05/13/2021  Bill Payment 5653 SDIS 03-0052923 1 US Bank -
{Checl) 24,843.04
Accounts Payable -
24,843.04
05/13/2021 Bl Payment 5654 Sheldon Oll Company 733 1 US Bank 2,711.82
{Check}
Accounis Payable 2,711.82
05/13/2021 Bill Payment US Sheridan Flre Distirct 1 US Bark -
(Chack) BNK 37,361.38
CcK
Accounts Payable -
37,381.39
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 5655 Sierra Springs 587930312816707 1 US Bank -22,00
(Check)
Accounts Payable -22.00
05/13/2021 Bill Payment US Skyberg Lumber 10000065 1 US Bank -78.32
{Chack) BMNK
CK
Accounis Payable -78.32
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 5856 Streamline 1 US Bank -200,00
(Check)
Accounis Payable -200.00
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 5657 Stryker Sales Corporatien 1 US Bark -
{Check) 14,405.82
Accounts Payable -
14,400.82
05/13f2021 Bill Payment US SW Polk Fire District, 1 US Bank -17.04
{Chock) BNK
CK
Accounts Payablo -17.04
05/13/2021 BIll Payment 5858 Syslems Dasign Wesl, LLC Wv0219 1 US Bank -2,811.05
{Check)
Accounts Payatle -2,811.06
Q513/2021 Bl Payment US thyssenkrupp Elevalor Corp. 75042 1 US Bank -548.42
{Check) BNK
CK
Accounts Payable -548.42
05/13/2021 Bl Payment US US Bank 1 US Bank -2,160.87
(Check) BNK
CK
Accounts Payable -2,160.67
Monday, June 7, 2021 §1:28 PM GMT-07,00 215



West Valley Fire District

Check Detail
May 2021
DATE TRANSACTION NUM  NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT AMOUNT
TYPE
05/13/2021 Bill Payment 5859 Van Well Building Supply 1 US Bank -78.50
{Chack)
Accounts Payable -78.50
05/13/2021  Bill Payment US willamina Chamber of Commerce 1 US Banl¢ -150.00
[Check) BNK
CK
Aggounts Payable 150,80
D51 32021 Bill Payment US Yamhill Communications Agsncy  YGOM-WVFD 1 US Bank -1,876.00
[Gheck) BNK
CK
Aocounts Payable 1,875.00
05/13/2021 Bl Payment 5660 Zoll Madical Corporation 155785 1 US Bank -183.88
{Check)
Accounts Payable -183.88
05/14/2021 Expense 1 US Bank -18.85
ANALYSIS SERVICE CHARGE Download from usbank.com. MATERIAL & SERVICES:Miscellanaous;Banking 18.85
Feas
05/27/2021 Expense Intu’t Cemplele Payroll 1 US Bank -127.00
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL PAYROLL SE Download from MATERIAL & SERVICES:Professional 127.00
ushank.com. PAYROLL SERVICE Services :Contracted Services
05/27/2021 Expense Great Northern Staff 1 US Bank -
Adminisirators 64,967.27
ELECTARCNIC WITHDRAWAL GREAT NORT Download from Payrell Llablitiss:Garnlshment -530.00
usbank.com, GREAT NCRTHERN S
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL GREAT NORT Download from PERSONNEL SERVICES:Health Insurarnce 10,848.45
usbank.com. GREAT NORTHERN 8
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL GREAT NORT Download from PERSONNEL SERVIGES:Health Insuranca -
ugbank.com. GREAT NORTHERN S 12,258.66
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL GREAT NORT Doawnload from PERSONNEL SERVICES:FF/P & 20,878.09
ushank.com, GREAT NORTHERN $ FREMT:FFEMT
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL GREAT NORT Download from PERSONNEL SERVICES:FF/P & Y31,524.99
usbank.com. GREAT NORTHERN S FFEMT:FF/Paramedic
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL GREAT NORT Download from PERSONNEL SERVICES:Overtime:Other Staff ~ 10,234.19
ushank.com. GREAT NORTHERN S
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL GREAT NORT Download from Payrcll Liabilities:Union Dues 1,200.00
usbank.com. GREAT NORTHERN S
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL GREAT NORT Dawnlead from PERSONNEL SERVICES:Payroll Taxes:Federal  4,683.86
ushank.com, GREAT NORTHERN S Taxes
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL GREAT NORT Downlead from PERSONNEL SERVICES:Payroll Taxes:State 82.65
usbank.com. GREAT NORTHERN S Texas
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL GREAT NORT Downlead from MATERIAL & SERVICES:Professlonal 163.60
ushank.com, GREAT NORTHERN S Services:Contracted Services
ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWAL GREAT NORT Downlead from Payroll Liabilities:Garnishment 530.00
ushank.com. GREAT NORTHERN S
06/28/2021 Expense Intuit Supplies Group 1 US Bank 357,97
ELECTRONIC WITHORAWAL INTUIT Download from usbank.com. MATERIAL & SERVICES:Prolessional 357.97

Services:Contracted Sarvices

Menday, June 7, 2021 01:29 PM GMT-0T:00

33



Chief’s
Report



Sheridan Fire District

MAY 2021 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats EMS Stats
Vehicle fire 1 Public Assists 7
Outside fire 1 Cancelled 15
Vegetation fire 3 Not Transported 17
EMS incidents 106 Standby 5
Public assist 4 Transported 63
Unauthorized burning 1
Move-ups 6
Cancelled 12
False alarm 8
Total 140 Total 109

Training Hours 274.5




Sheridan Fire District - ASA Compliance

A eso H‘S-Aréc')mpliance report

Previous Month v May 1, 2021 - May 31,2021 v

06:26

|
i

considered in the

95% ‘ ASA compliance

OF RESPONSES

Response time < 17:00 : due tO the
M9t : location or

31 L disposition.

DAYS _

In Sefecied Time Slice : Actual
o - | compliance:

41 : 100%

UNIT RESPONSES '

In Selected Time Slice 00:00 01:40 03:20 05:00 06:40 08:20 10:00 11:40 13:20 15.00 16:40 1820 20:00 21:40  23..

% Rows % Columns % All

00:00 - 04:5905:00 - 07:5908:00 - 08:5909:00 - 09:5910:00 - 11:5912:00 - 14:5915:00 - 16:5917:00 - 17:5918:00 - 19:5920:00 - 29:5930:00 - 59:59  Total

BR191 1 : : 1
M191 12 20 2 3 1 1 ek 39
M193 : 1 1
Total 13 20 2 3 1 1 1 41

Sheridan Fire District — All EMS Incidents

West Valley - Medic 182, 5 Calls,
5% /

Move ups to cover the Sheridan Fire District
respanse area because there were no
West Valley - Medic 181, available West-end resources:

21 Calls, 19%
Medic 5 — 1 move up

Medic 10 - 1 move up
Medic 12 — 2 move ups
Medic 1 — 2 move ups
Medic 193 — 3 move ups
Medic 181 — 1 move up

B e——— T

Sheridan - Medic 193, 1 J
Calls, 1%

—_____Sheridan - Medic 191, 81
Calls, 75%

= Sheridan - Medic 191 = Sheridan - Medic 193 » West Valley - Medic 181 = West Valley - Medic 182



SW Polk Fire District

MAY 2021 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats EMS Stats
EMS incident
Structure Fire 2
Vehicle fire 2
Vegetation fire 4
QOutside fire 1
Equipment problem 1
Cancelled 9
False alarm 3
Total 31 Total
Training Hours 155.33




West Valley Fire District

MAY 2021 MONTHLY REPORT

I Fire Stats EMS Stats
Structure Fire 2 Public Assist 4
Vegetation fire s Cancelled 22
EMS Incident 139 Patient Dead on Scene 1

i Public Assist 9 Standby 1
Move-up i Transported 92
Cancelled 4 Not Transported 33
False alarm 6
Equipment malfunction 1
Total 164 Total 153

Training Hours 229




West Valley Fire District - ASA Compliance

ANALYTICS

f® eso [ ASA Compliance Report 1

Previous Month v May 1, 2021 - May 31,2021 v

98%

OF RESPONSES

considered in the
ASA compliance

se Time < 17.00

e A S i e S R S i O s e This call is not

due to the
31 dispasition.
DAYS
In Selected Time Slice M181

Actual compliance:

46 100%

UNIT RESPONSES
In Selecter Time Slice 00:00 00:50 01:40 02:30 03:20 04:10 05:00 05:50 06:40 07:30 03:20 09:10

% Rows % Columns % All

00:00 - 04:5905:00 - 07:5908:00 - 08:5902:00 - 09:5910:00 - 11:5912:00 - 14:5915:00 - 16:5917:00 - 17:5918:00 - 19:5920:00 - 29:5930:00 - 59:59  Total

M181 10 8 4 1 2 <4 1 30
M182 3 6 1 5 1 16
Total 13 14 5 1 2 9 1 1 46

West Valley Fire District — All EMS Incidents

Sheridan - Medic 191, 6 Calls, 5%

|

Sheridan- Medic 193, 2
Call, 2% Move ups to cover the District response
area because there were no available

West-end resources:

No move ups

i

\ West Valley - Medic 181, 55
West Valley - Medic 182, . Calls, 46%
55, 47%

= West Valley - Medic 181 = West Valley - Medic 182 = Sheridan- Medic 193 = Sheridan - Medic 191



	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



